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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The hour of 9:30 

ving arrived, I would like to open the sixth day of hearings 

: the Task Force to Investigate Juvenile Incarceration and 

habilitation of the Subcommittee on Corrections. 

We presently have not gotten any response Erom the 

lards, other than from Supeiintendent Patton, who, through 

lephone conversation moments ago, indicated that the 

mnselor for the guards will appear here before this Committee 

: 1:30 p.m. 

There have been some problems overall m fmding 

it why Mr. Kirschner, who is representing the Correctional 

ificers, did not appear here this morning. He said he did 

>t have ample notice. Word has it that Mr. Sam McCled, of the 

:aff of this Committee, did speak directly with him and have 

conversation. 

All letters requesting the Correctional Officers 

> appear here today were delivered on Saturday, giving them 

iree calendar days' notice, indicating that they also have to 
• 

>pear here with counsel, with a copy of the resolution and a 

>py of Rule 51. 

We are now in the process of waiting for the 

mnselor and the guards to appear. Some are off duty and had 

> be contacted at home. And Superintendent Patton irdicated 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

kbarrett
Rectangle



5 

ley can all be here by 1:30. 

I would like at this time to have Sam McClea give 

> an indication of what happened with the telephone conversa-

Lon with Mr. Kirschner. 

MR. McCLEA: I contacted Mr. Kirschner"s office on 

mday morning, at which tine I left a message concerning the 

taring date for Wednesday, and what room it was to be in. He 

is not available He then called me back and indicated to 

i that he had gotten my message, but did not understand it. 

id I went on to explain to him that the Subcommittee was 

cranging to have a hearing on Wednesday at 9*30, in tbe 

Lnority Caucus Room, and would be asking the six guards who 

id not testified to testify, as well as the two officers, 

id requesting him to be present if he is their counsel 

He indicated that he has a busy schedule and other 

asponsibilites, and was not sure that with such short notice 

2 would be able to comply »7ith that date. 

I asked him if 1 was to assume then that he would 

ot be present, and he indicated that I was not to assume 

nything. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: With that, I would 

ike to indicate the members present thus far are 

spresentative Lederer, Representative Oliver, Representative 
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gner, Representative Fisher, and myself 

At this time I would like to recess this hearing 

til 1:30 p.m 

(A recess was taken.) 

REPRESENTATIVE EICHARDSON: The hour of 1:30 

ving arrived, and the recess having expired, I would like to 

11 this hearing back to oider. 

On Wednesday of last week our fifth hearing on 

e Task Force of the Subcommittee on Corrections to Investigate 

venile Incarceration was held We had asked at that time 

at Lieutenant Williams come before us and testify. There 

s some problem that existed as a result of that, because he 

s not issued a letter, noi was he issued Rule 51, and House 

solution 47 It would ceitainly be unfair to ask him to 

stify before this Committee. 

This morning, as a result of that, no guards were 

esent, which resulted in a telephone conversation that I 
• 

Id with Superintendent Pat ton, who indicated to me that 

. Kirschner was not available today, and that he had so 

dicated that he would not be here to represent as counsel the 
t 

rrectional Oificers of the Camp Hill Institution. I did 

eak with Mr. Kirschner in Philadelphia, and he so indicated 
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hat he could not be present today, but that he had sent a 

elegram. Going through today's mail which just came m , 

here was a mailagram that ] will give to the stenographer so 

e can record it in the record. 

Upon that conversation I indicated to him that 

lthough he was unable to be here that perhaps his partner, 

r. Goldstein, who was representing the Correctional Officers 

t the beginning of our hearings would do likewise today, and 

ry to get these hearings out of the way without having to go 

hrough subpoenaing the guards to appear here and testifying 

efore this Committee. 

Upon talking then after that with Superintendent 

atton again, he indicated that Correctional Officers were 

n their way to the hearing and that 1:30 would be ample time 

o get everyone here, which Ls where we are at the present 

ime. 

At this time I would like to call to the witness 

tand Lieutenant Williams. 

CEYLON I. WILLIAMS, called as a witness, 

being first duly sworn, according to 

law, testified as follows 

Y. REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON 
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Q Would you state your name for the record, please? 

Lso, state your position. 

A Ceylon I. Williams. 

Q And your position7 

A I am a Lieutenant at the State Correctional 

istitution at Camp Hill. 

Q Would you indicate whether or not you are 

^presented by counsel' 

A Yes, I am. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON. Would you state your 

ime for the record, please' 

MR. FILIPI- Francis R. Filipi I am an Assistant 

:torney General. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I would like to ask you, Lieutenant Williams, to 

peak up loudly and clearly We do not have any microphones, 

id last week we did have problems hearing the witnesses as 

iey responded. 

Lieutenant Will Lams, you are a Correctional Office::, 

Lieutenant at the Camp HiLL Institution. How long have you 

sen a Lieutenant there, sic? 

A As a Lieutenant, almost three years. 
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Q Three years? 

A Yes. 

Q And prior to that were you a Correctional Officer9 

A Yes. 

Q At Camp Hill' 

A Yes. 

Q How long were you there before that? 

A Two years as a Sergeant, and all told I have been 

tere almost thirteen years. 

Q Thirteen years at the Institution7 

A Yes 

Q So you have a familiar background with the 

istitution itself and its piocedures, is that correct9 

A Yes. 

Q Could you indicate to this Committee whether or 

>t you were employed as a Correctional Officer, a Lieutenant, 

L October 15th of this year7 

A Yes, I was. 

Q Would you indLcate to this Committee whether or 

>t you, as a Lieutenant, gave any orders to have anyone 

rrested and taken to he BAU. what they call Mohawk, as a 

isult of your command? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel ) 
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MR. WILLIAMS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

swer this question, because of the opinion of the Attorney 

leral. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Because of the opinion of the Attorney General? 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Counsel, can you tell 

what the opinion of the Attorney General is? 

MR. FILIPI: The opinion of the Attorney General 

consistent with the opinion stated previously to this 

ranittee; that is, that this is part of the ongoing investi-

tion, and that this mattei will not be made pub Lie, inasmuch 

Lieutenant Williams has made his affidavit as part of that 

fl, of course, it is part of that investigation At this 

ne it will not be made public. 

I might add, of course, that he is bound by the 

Lnion of the Attorney General It is binding upon hin. And 

3er a provision of the Administrative Code, Section 592, he 

nnot be held liable by complying with the opinion of the 

torney General. 

REPRESENTATIVE RECHARDSON: Let me ask a question 

en of the counselor: 

Was there any reason why Lieutenant Williams was 
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it present this morning? 

MR. FILIPI: I don't know why he was not oresenL 

have only second-hand information on this matter. I under-

:and it was rather confusing, but that is the extent of my 

towledge. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON 

Q Was it my understanding, Lieutenant Williams, 

tat you were represented by Mr Kirschner, or you were to be 

(presented? That was my understanding. 

A It was agreed upon previously that he would. This 

is my understanding, that, if necessary, he would be here. 

Q If necessary9 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Perhaps again >ou can 

ilp me with the Attorney General's opinion. Is it my under-

:anding that Lieutenant Williams falls under the guise of the 

idicial Branch of Government of the Commonwealth and does not 

ill under the status of a Correctional Officer? 

MR, FILIPI: Of course, he is a Correctional 

Ificer under the Executive Agency, Department of Justice, 

ireau of Corrections. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: In other words, what I 
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i trying to get at Is that he doesn't fall under the same 

itegory as the other Correctional Officers at the Institution 

10 do .ot hold high-ranking positions9 

MR. FILIPI: As I .understand your question, 

lether or not he is a member of a class that is represented 

r the Union. He is not. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: He is not represented 

r the Union9 

MR. FILIPI: No, he is not in a Union class. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON" 

Q Well, then, for the record, if you would, 

Leutenant, could you indicate to me whether or not you know 

Lchael Kaup? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you know Joseph Snyder9 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you know Kendall Magwood? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q James Burgh? 

A Well, I couldn't make a positive identification 

i him. I know of him. 

Q Raul Ptcheco, do you know him? 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q Anthony Goodwin? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Ron Sutton? 

A Not by name. 

Q Gary Misko? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you know WillLam Kane? 

A No, sir. 

Q Now, as a Lieutenant, sir, for the past th-ee yearn 

: the Correctional Institution at Camp Hill, could you 

iscribe for me, sir, your training and procedures that you 

ive concerning the use of force? 

A Well, we have the directives, the InstitutLon-

treau Directives, defining the amount of force. It hc3s 

.ways been the Bureau's policy and the institution poLicy 

tat only the amount of force necessary to contain or subdue 

i individual shall be used. 
• 

Q Do you know what the amount of force necessary is? 

A I don't hardly think anyone knows until he is in 

iat particular situation. 

Q Can you give us an example, without going Lnto the 

:tober 15th incident, of a particular situation where that 
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e example might come up in terms of what you would consider 

e use of force? 

A It may require the use of force to separate two 

o are fighting. Force mav be required to be used in moving 

individual who refuses to be moved. Force may be required 

an individual assaults someone -- an officer. 

Q Would you have a definition for this Committee as 

what your feelings are, or your study was as a result of 

ur training to the excessive force that is used on an 

dividual7 What is excess]ve force9 

A Excessive force may be defined as: After an 

dividual is contained or subdued, anj' apount of force used 

ereafter would be excessive force. 

Q Have you ever seen such cases9 

A No, s ir. 

Q Thirteen years9 

A Thirteen years. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLLVER: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: Mr. McClea9 

MR. McCLEA: 

Q Lieutenant Williams, have you ever known of/or --
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11, known of an officer being suspended or fired for the 

essive" use of force? 

A No, s ir. 

Q In thirteen years? 

A Not to my knowledge, not at present, no. 

Q Have you ever known of an officer being reprimanded 

r the excessive use of fotce by the administration? 

A Well, that would be between the officer and the 

ministration. 

Q Have you ever hsard of an officer being reprimanded? 
I 

A I believe in a Eew isolated cases I have heard of 

em. 

Q But you do not *now of any officer who has ever 

en suspended,or fired for that matter, for reasons oi the 

:cessive use of force? 

A May I say, on your previous question, I couldn't 

y exactly whether he was reprimanded for using excessive 

irce. 
• 

Q I am not sure I follow you. 

A What was your previous question? 

Q Have you ever heard of an officer being reprimanded 

ir the use of excessive force9 

A No, sir. I don't know of any officer who has used 
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cessive force. 

Q I Imagine when an incident arises when force is 

ing us'3d, every officer oe every person involved must, for 

emselves, determine what is necessary and what is excessive. 

uld you say that is the c^se? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is there any directive or any policy that 3'ou 

ow of which tries to define at least the parameters of which 

necessary and which is unnecessary us-e of force? 

A Yes, sir. I think each and every one of us. has 

en told when the individual is contained or subdued, that 

ything beyond that point LS excessive force. 

Q The Bureau also has distributed directives 

ggesting the use of different kinds of mechanical instruments, 

ch as batons, or billy-jacks, or Mace, or anything of that 

ture. Would you say that — let's take each one individually!. 

Would you say that the use of batons occurs 

equently in the institution' 

A No, sir. 

Q Have you, in the- thirteen years you have been 

ere, seen the use of batons? 

A No, s ir. 

Q Have you, in your thirteen years, ever seen the 
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se of a b i l l y - j a c k ? 

A No, s i r . 

Q Have you, in the thirteen years you have been 

here, ever seen the use of Mace? 

A No, sir 

Q Have you ever seen the use of shields? 

A No, sir. 

Q How about a duster9 

A A what? 

Q Have you ever seen the use of a duster. I used 

he term that we had been given by the Bureau of Corrections 

mechanical instrument9 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: (l̂ o audible response ) 

Y MR. McCLEA-

Q Then, to your knowledge, would it be accurate to 

ay that the only means of .applying force, be it necessary or 

nnecessary, that you have ever seen is through the use of 

hysical hands? 

A Ye s, s ir. 

Q Have you ever s«sen the use of force implemented 
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sy the use of any technical devices? 

A No, s ir. 

Q Do you think the Bureau may have wasted its time 

juying that equipment and sending out directives as to the 

ase of it? 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you think the equipment should be there and 

the directives — 

A Oh, definitely, the same as any patrolman carries 

a weapon, carries a gun. He may never use it, but he stiLl 

parries it in case he may have to use it. 

Q Then, to your knowledge, on the night of the 

fifteenth there were no devices like that around, or out of 

a -- I understand they are locked up in a special compartment, 

is that right7 

A Yes, sir. 

Q That compartment had not been opened on the night 

of the 15th --

A No, sir. 

Q — to gain access to any of that kind of mechanical 

devices? 

A No, sir. Ther'= was no need for it. 

Q Have you ever, in the thirteen years you have been 
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2re, learned of any incident in which an inmate has secured 

his possession a deadly weapon? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Be it a knife, a shank, a zip gun7 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You have? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And in order to subdue that individual, the use of 

7 of these mechanical instruments would not be appropriate? 

A It may be if whoever was in charge so desired it. 

wever, I have never advised it to be used. 

Q Have you ever heard of anybody using these devices7! 

A No, sir. 

Q You have never seen nor heard of any Correctional 

ficers using any of these devices? 

A No, s ir. 

MR. McCLEA: That's all I have. Thank you 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Ross? 

REPRESENTATIVE BOSS: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman7 

MR. HARTMAN: Mr. Filipi, I am going to direct my 

quiry to you. 

Pursuing what you stated to the Committee as to the 
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position of the Attorney General's office -- could you re­

state that for us, please7 

MR. FILIPI: I wouldn't like to term it a position, 

but rather an opinion. 

The opinion of the Attorney General is - -

MR. HARTMAN: Attorney General Kane? 

MR. FILIPI: ves. 

This is consistent with the statement made on 

behalf of Mr. Patton at the time he was testifying, >ou 

remember, I believe last Wednesday, two weeks ago. And that 

position was that when an investigation being pursued by the 

Department of Justice is not in its completed stage, that the 

various parts of the investigation will not be made public. 

MR. HARTMAN: But we have not asked you for any 

part of that investigation here this afternoon. 

MR. FILlfl: But the statements made by tne 

Lieutenant being part of his affidavit, and also because this 

is part of the incident — 

MR. HARTMAN: What about the statements made by 

the various guards and inmates? 

MR. FILIPI: Wt' do not represent the officers. 

MR. HARTMAN: Why? 

MR. FILIPI: They have chosen to have their own 

ciori
Rectangle



21 

mnsel. 

MR. HARTMAN: Are you acting in private counsel 

Jpacity here right now? 

MR. FILIPI: I am acting in my capacity as 

ssistant Attorney General on behalf of the Bureau of Corrections. 

id to the extent that Lieutenant Williams is employed by the 

ireau of Corrections, I am iepresenting him as an empLoye of 

ie Bureau of Corrections. 

MR. HARTMAN: DLd Lieutenant Williams request you 

a do this? 

MR. FILIPI: To my knowledge, yes. 

I MR. HARTMAN* 

Q When did you do that, sir7 

A Last Thursday when I was over here. 

Q I thought in your earlier testimony that it was 

our understanding that Mr. Kirschner was going to represent 

ou. 

A If I had no other representation, Mr. Kirschner • 

olunteered to represent me. 

Q When did you find out then that Mr. Filipi was 

oing to represent you' 

A Thursday afternoon. 
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Q Thursday afternoon? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Has the Attorney General himself directed you not 

testify? 

MR. FILIPI: It ].s not a matter of direction, but, 

iher, a matter of a binding opinion. As I earlier stated, 

J Administrative Code, Section 592, which is found as 

»le 71, Section 192, provides that an opinion of the Attorney 

leral — it is the duty of any employe of the Executive 

partment -- and, of course, I am paraphrasing very loosely --

at he is under a duty to comply with the opinion of the 

:crney General; and that if he does comply with the opinion 

the Attorney General, he cannot be held liable personally. 

MR. HARTMAN: DO you have a copy of the Attorney 

leral's opinion? 

MR. FILIPI: It is not an opinion that I have seen 

Ltten down. 

MR. HARTMAN: Then how does it come within Section 

592 of the Administrative Code? 

MR. FILIPI: It LS the same way that it came under 

; Administrative Code, Section 592, when Mr. Patton came 

Eore you. 
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MR. HARTMAN- Well, we didn't accept that as --

at was your position, and the Committee --

MR. FILIPI: That is our positLon today. 

MR. HARTMAN: Bat why would that not equal.y 

ply to any of the other guards? 

MR. FILIPI: It very well may, but we do not at 

is time represent them, because they have chosen private 

unsel. 

MR. HA.RTMAN: Have you communicated to the other 

ards that in any way, shape or form, they are subject to 

at opinion9 

MR. FILIPI: No, because of the fact that they 

ose their counsel prior to this question first being met by 

e Attorney General. 

MR. HARTMAN: W=ll, that would not alter the 

feet of that section of the Administrative Code. 

MR. FILIPI: Th? opinion has not been applied to 

iem. 
< 

MR. HARTMAN: It has not been? 

MR. FILIPI: Tbsy have not requested it. 

MR. HARTMAN: Tien just who does the opinion 

ply to9 

MR. FILIPI: Those who request it, naturally. 
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MR. HARTMAN: Those who request to be covered? 

MR. FILIPI: Those who ask the Attorney General 

Dr a l--gal opinion on this matter. 

MR. HARTMAN: Are you telling this Coram:ttee that 

he Attorney General issues an opinion, and then it is only 

pplicable to those who requesc to be covered by it? 

MR. FILIPI: Not to be covered by it, but those 

ho ask for the opinion 

MR. HARTMAN: Oh, if you don't ask for the 

pinion of the Attorney Geneial, you are not subject to it7 

s that what you are saying? 

MR. FILIPI: I think that is possibly a rair-phiase 

f what I said, or I have conveyed a wrong point. 

As far as reprejjentation of those officers, we 

ave been asked -- we have not been asked to represent them. 

hey, of course, had Union counsel. Any argument on behalf of 

he Attorney General's office which would be in that 

spresentative capacity has not been fostered as to them. You 

ay be in an area actually that the Attorney General's office 

as not yet fully developed, and I have not been asked to 

urn my attention to the off Leers that are covered by the Union 

lass. 

MR. HARTMAN: Well, then, just who exactly is 
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vered by this alleged opinion of the Attorney General? 

MR. FILIPI: Tho opinion of the Attorney General 

uld cover, in the case of this .subcommittee hearing, the 

iperintendent, the two Lieutenants -- the Lieutenant before 

»u now, and the one that is now a Captain, Captain Winters --

id anyone else, I guess, that is a management class, who woulc 

ime before you, and we would get the proper request through, 

tat this opinion applied tD them as to their ability to give 

[formation. 

MR. HARTMAN' And what is the basis of the opinion 

>r their not testifying? 

MR. FILIPI: It is the position of the Department 

: Justice and the Attorney General's office that when an 

westigation is ongoing, that it not be made public. 

MR. HARTMAN: That is not responsive. What is the 

ritena upon which you base who may or may not testify under 

ie opinion? 

MR. FILIPI* The determination, of course, would 
• 

2 made because we are not talking about a general question, 

at rather those individuals who would have information And 

t would have to be determined by what information they would 

ave and whether it is part of the ongoing investigation. 

leutenant Williams here before you has information regarding 
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le of the incidents, and, in fact, a question was posed and 

ssponse given that it was, Ln fact, part of the investigation 

: was ongoing And, therefore, he would not be able to make 

lblic his observation, which is also part of the investigation. 

MR. HARTMAN: We LI, does each --

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Let me interject here. 

You are telling me that his observations ace part 

: an investigation9 

MR. FILIPI: Yes, it's part of an ongoing 

ivestigation. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: His recollection oE what 

i observed is part of the Attorney General's investigation7 

MR. FILIPI: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Show me where i t I s i n 

le f i l e . 

MR. FILIPI- In what file' 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: In the file that you have 

want you to put your finger on somebody's recollection of 

lat they observed. 

MR. FILIPI: It could be found in the file in the 

>rm of his affidavit. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: His affidavit is what is 

irt of your investigation, is that not correct9 
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MR. FILIPI: But if he were to repeat what his 

ifidavit says, it is the same thing. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHEL: His affidavit is part of 

ie investigation. I agree that what he tells you is within 

ie jurisdiction of the Attorney General as to what he signed 

t that piece of paper. Bui. now you are saying that his 

•servation as to what he saw that one night relating to those 

ro incidents, that is also part of the investigation? 

MR FILIPI: Yej,. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER- It is not. I respectfully 

sagree. 

REPRESENTATIVE BICHARDSON- Mr. Kagan9 

MR. KAGAN* If the Lieutenant was summoned before 

grand jury, would your position still be the same? 

MR. FILIPI: I think we would have to review the 

sition. I dont feel free at this time to discuss that I 

n't know. I haven't addressed myself to it, very simply. 

MR. K&GAN: Is the Attorney General's opmian an 
• 

formal opinion? Is it a formal opinion? In what form does 

is Attorney General's order come down9 

MR. FILIPI: I do not know if it is formal or 

formal -- how they term it. 

MR. KAGAN* How can you address this Committee without 
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owing that? I mean, what is the legal basis of an informal 

inion? 

MR. FILIPI: The provision — I don't know that 

rmal versus informal is ol any moment in this discussion. 

MR. KAGAN- Oh, I would think it is of prine 

ment. 

MR. FILIPI- Insofar as the provision of the 

ministrative Code says --an opinion of the Attorney General, 

t speaking of formal or informal' 

MR. KAGAN' Thece is no such thing as -- an 

anion is a written opinion, and they are numbered, ii I am 

t incorrect. Do you mean to tell me there is a vast 

jority of Attorney General's (quote)"opinions" that are not 

itten down which are subject to someone's memory, that are 

[formal, m-house gossip -- things that just float around 

ie department — wM<"h have binding force and effect of law? 

MR. FILIPI: ThLS is certainly not gossip. 

MR. KAGAN: IS Lt written down? 

MR. FILIPI: I don't know. 

MR. KAGAN: I think that it behooves you to bring 

nrward to this Committee a written, formal Attorney General's 

anion. I do have friends that are Deputy Attorney Generals 

10 bemoan the fact that they mast write Attorney General 
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>pinions that have to go through the layers of bureaucracy in 

:he Attorney General's office before they get signed by the 

attorney General and before they become effective, so I know 

> little bit about how the internal processes work over there. 

ind I would like to see the Attorney General's opinion which 

ipplies to this case. 

MR. FILIPI: I believe you put your finger on 

>ne matter immediately, that is, that, in fact, it takes 

aonths of bureaucratic red tape to get through that. 

MR. KAGAN: Ar«' you saying that there is no 

opinion, but there is an opinion in the works; is that what 

rou are saying9 

MR. FILIPI* I am not able to address myself to 

whether the opinion is --

MR. KAGAN: Th<2n what opinion are you talking about, 

pour opinion7 

MR. FILIPI: No. 

MR. KAGAN: Whose op in ion? 
• 

MR. F I L I P I : The A t t o r n e y G e n e r a l ' s . 

MR. KAGAN: What number i s i t 7 

MR. F ILIP I : I have no number. 

MR. KAGAN- Wheie can you f ind i t 7 

MR. F ILIPI : I d o n ' t know. 
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MR. KAGAN: I think you ought to know, and find out 

: this Committee. How are we supposed to know you didn't 

it make it up Lhis uornmg? 

MR. FILIPI: I believe if counsel will remember, 

» Attorney General appeared before you — 

MR. KAGAN: This Committee used a separate and 

itinct procedure at the request of the Attorney General to 

:e certain testimony of Mr. Patton in executive session 01 

take evidence or to just sit and have a discussion w„th you 

itlemen. There has been no formal or informal procedure 

:ked out to that effect in this instance; m fact, I think, 

taking for the Committee, the Committee was totally unaware 

it an Attorney General's (ouote) opinion (close quote) would 

used as an informal or a formal basis of having your client 

: testify before this Committee. 

MR. FILIPI: I think possibly I would like to re-

:ase what you just said. The Lieutenant has ndt — 

MR. KAGAN: You don't have to rephrase what I just 

.d. 

MR. FILIPI: The Lieutenant has not refused to 

itify before you; the Lieutenant cannot testify to certain 

:ts. 

MR. KAGAN: If you can cite an opinion, then I 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



31 

an say you are correct, that he has not refused, but if you 

ave no basis, no legal basis, or written Attorney General's 

pinion, this Committee ha*, no other choice but to say that 

he Lieutenant has refused to testify. I think it ill behooves 

member of the Department of Justice to come before this 

ommittee without a formal opinion. 

MR. FILIPI* I have stated that there was an 

pinion. 

MR. KAGAN: Can you find that opinion? Can you 

ive that opinion to this Committee this afternoon? 

MR. FILIPI: As I stated, I do not know if it is 

n writing. 

MR. KAGAN: Can /ou make a call to the Department 

f Justice and give this Committee that opinion7 

MR. FILIPI: If Lt is on paper, I will do whatever 

can. 

MR. KAGAN: If it is not on paper, then I vrould 

ike you to also get us a formal opinion as to the efficacy 

f non-written verbal or non-verbal opinions by somebody in 

he Department of Justice wnich have binding legal effect. 

MR. FILIPI: I will communicate your request to 

he Department of Justice. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: In view of the 
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lversation we have just had, I will excuse Lieutenant 

Lliams momentarily until you are able to ascertain the 

iormation that has been requested by this Committee in order 

: us to hear Lieutenant WiLLiams. One of the bases for 

Lling Lieutenant Williams was to get that information from 

n, particularly because he does not fall under the juns-

:tion of a Correctional OfExcer. You indicated that he was 

a different class. Well, that indication without an* 

:mal opinion as stated by Mr. Kagan and Mr Hartman would be 

indication to this Committee that at the present time, 

Jutenant Williams is just refusing to answer 

So, if you would get that opinion that the 

:orney General has, we would be most appreciative. Right 

*, you are excused until the Deputy Attorney General gets the 

Eormation that is necessary. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON- I would like to call 

the stand Officer Charles Winters. Is he also represented 

you? 

MR. FILIPI' No. He is a Captain, but at the time 

the two dates in question, he was a Lieutenant. He is not 

officer and was not an officer at the time. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Wel l , i s n ' t thLS the 

me s i t u a t i o n ? 

MR. F ILIPI : Oh, y e s . 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I am asking if it is 

e same situation. If it is, there is no need to call. 

ptain Winters at this moment. You might as well be excused 

til we are able to hear fcom the Attorney General. 

At this time th'=n, I would call Officer Janes W. 

rrell. 

JAMES W GARRELL, recalled as a witness, 

having been previously sworn, according 

to law, testified as follows: 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSOIS : 

Q Mr. Garrell, you are still under oath; therefore, 

u do not have to be sworn in. 

Would you state your name, please, for the record, 

d your position? 
• 

A James W. Garrell, Correctional Officer 1« 

Q Are you represented by counsel9 

A Yes 

Q Would you have him state his name for the record, 

ease7 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

kbarrett
Rectangle



34 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Richard Kirschner. 

Mr. Chairman, initially I came here to advLse the 

mmittee that Mr. Kirschner would be unable to attend today's 

aring. I heard placed into the record by Representative 

chardson, the mailagram foiwarded to this Committee by 

. Kirschner, advising that, due to inadequate notice, he was 

able to appear today and represent the Correctional Officers 

quested by the Committee. I have been advised by the 

rrectional Officers that they have exercised their right to 

lect Mr. Kirschner personally as their counsel at this 

oceeding. 

I believe Mr. Kirschner has advised Representative 

chardson that, upon notice, he will be able to serve in 

at capacity, as representative of these Correctional Officers, 

t at this time it is impossible for him to be present. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Are you trying to 

dicate to this Committee lhat, with respect to the fact that 

e gentlemen who are present now, the Correctional Officers 

o are now present, are going to refuse to testify? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: It is my information that they 

11 refuse to testify because they are being denied their 

ght to be represented by counsel of their choice, as well as 

e possible right to exercise their -- strike that -- the 
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ssible exercise of their eights under the Fifth and 

urteenth Amendments of th<2 United States Constitution, and 

e Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: It is my understanding, 

. Goldstein, that you do hold a co-partnership, or you do 

rk out of Mr. Kirschner's office. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: I am an employe of Mr. Kirschner. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON- You are an employe of 

. Kirschner9 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: That's correct. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Therefore, you operate 

t of his office9 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: That is correct. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: And your duties then 

11 under the jurisdiction of, you know, representing his 

ients when he is not able to do so? 
s 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: That is correct. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would I also be correct 

assuming, Mr. Goldstein, that you were representing 

. Kirschner the first day of these hearings, where he was not 

esent and was unable to aitend because of some other prior 

mmitment — that you represented the guards on that day; is 

at correct7 
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MR. GOLDSTEIN: No, I represented the guards on 

it day. I did not appear on behalf of Mr. Kirschner. 

REPRESENTATIVE BECHARDSON: Then would I be correct 

saying that the information given to the Committee at that 

lie was an incorrect statement; is that correct? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: [E you would advise me as to which 

itement you are referring to --

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At the time I asked 

i where you came from, and you indicated that you came from 

, Kirschner's office, and that he was unable to attend, and 

»t was the reason why you were representing the guards. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: I don't recall that statement, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You don't recalL that? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: No. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: If that happens to be 

:ruism — and I believe it to be correct, if we were to go 

:k into the records and pull that out -- would you say that 

lr answer would still be the same, that you refused to allow 

Jse gentlemen to testify before this Committee, even though 

1 are counsel and can represent them, from Mr. Kirschner's 

Eice? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: ] am counsel and can represent them, 

] I am from Mr. Kirschner's. office. However, they have 
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:ercised their selection as to whom they wish to represent 

lem in these proceedings, .and that selection is Mr.Kiischner 

id not myself. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Is that by choice or 

lance? Did you tell them to do that, and that is why you are 

lying that is the position they have taken' 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: They have advised me that they 

Lsh to be represented by Me. Kirschner. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I am saying, is that 

ised on your conversation that you have held with then prior 

) this Committee meeting, when Mr. Kirschner was not present, 

idicating to them that they were only to be represented solely 

? Mr. Kirschner, who is supposed to be their -- well, their 

junsel of record7 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: No, it is based upon my intormatior 

lich I received fro™ Mr. Knschner, that he was selected by 

lese individuals to represent them. He, personally, not 

/self. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You just got fLnished 

aying that Mr. Kirschner advised them that they were supposed 

o --

MR. GOLDSTEIN- No, no. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kirschner said 
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MR. GOLDSTEIN: Mr. Kirschner advised me that he 
> 

s selrcted by them as theLr representative. I am sorry, 

rhaps I didn't make that clear when I spoke initially. 

. Kirschner advised me of that. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Well, let me ask you 

ie other question, let me ask you this: 

Last week when Mi . Kirschner was late or was not 

re and one of your men was called -- but you were both 

ting in co-equal responsibility -- you at that time 

presented one of the guards until Mr. Kirschner came Am I 

i understand now that you are not doing that as an employe of 

'. Kirschner, but only because you wanted to do it? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: At that time I did represent them. 

: this time I do not. They have not -- I have been advised 

' Mr. Kirschner that they iave selected him to serve as their 

>unsel for these proceedings. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Sam McClea? 

MR. McCLEA: It's getting very confusing. One 

raient they decide to have <tou as their counsel, on the first 

ly of the hearing, and now, other days, they pick somebody 

.se. Now they are going tc pick -- are they members of the 

tion? 
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MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, they are. 

MR. McCLEA: Dees the Union have a certain office 

a retention? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, they do. 

MR. McCLEA: Is it the office you are employed at? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, it is. 

MR. McCLEA: Is it the same office that 

c. Kirschner is employed et? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, it is -- well, no, he is a 

artner in the office. 

MR. McCLEA- A]l right, thank you. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSOH: 

Q Officer Garrel], are you a Correctional Officer 

t the Institution at Camp Hill? 

(Mr. Garrell consulted with 

Mr. Goldstein ) 

MR. McCLEA: You are not representing him. You 

annot advise him 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I am speaking to that 

entleman. You have already indicated that you are not 

epresenting him. You are not his counsel. This is why I 
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sked you from the very beginning. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: I understand, Representative.Fine. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Therefore, if you are 

ot representing him, you can be excused. You are not 

epresenting them. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Thank you. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Mr. Garrell, as, you know, you are still under 

iath. You requested to appear here before this Committee to 

liscuss certain things that have been involved at the Camp Hill 

institution. 

I would like to know how long you have been an 

imploye at Camp Hill. 

A Roughly, one and a quarter years. 

Q In that one and a quarter years, sir, have you 

lad at any time any incident that has occurred that you know 

ibout that would bring about any excessive force or use of 

Eorce to any inmate' 

A On previous advice of counsel, I refuse to answer 

:his question, on the grou-ds thac my answer may tend to 

Lncrimmate me, and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 
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nstitution and my rights against self-incrimination as 

ntained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

nnsylvania; and for the further reason that I have been 

med the right to be represented by counsel of my choice. 

Q I am trying to get some information for the record, 

. Garrell. 

Did you have any previous training to the ^ime 

iu became a Correctional Officer at the Institution? 

A On advice of counsel I refuse to answer thLs 

lestion on the grounds that my answer may tend to incriminate 

and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the Fifth «3nd 

•urteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution, and 

' rights against self-incrimination as contained in the 

•nstitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; and Eor the 

irther reason that I have been denied the right to be 

ipresented by counsel of my choice. 

Q Were you present on October 15th and October 20th 

: the Institution at Camp Hill? 

A On advice of counsel I refuse to answer thLs 

testion on the grounds that my answer may tend to incriminate 

i and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the Fifth and 

>urteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution, and 

r rights against self-incrimination as contained in the 
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irther reason that I have been denied the right to be 

^presented by counsel of niy choice. 

Q Let me ask you t'lis question: Are you married? 

A I refuse to answer because I have been denied the 

Lght to be represented by counsel of my choice 

Q Because of what, sir? 

A I have been denied the right to be represented by 

ie counsel of my choice. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: You forgot the Fifth and 

Durteenth Amendments, or did you choose to leave that out 

tiis time' 

MR. GARRELL: Yes, sir. 

1 REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Did you see Seigeant Stotelmyer grab Robert Kaup 

nd Joseph Snyder by the throats and drag them down the tier 

eck of Ward "C" at the Camp Hill Institution on October 15th? 

A On advice of counsel I refuse to answer this questian 

n the ground that my answer may tend to incriminate me, and 

, therefore, invoke my rights under the Fifth and Fourteenth 

mendments of the United States Constitution, and my rights 

gainst self-incrimination as contained in the Constitution of 
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e Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; and for the further reason 

at I have been denied the right to be represented by counsel 

my choice 

Q Officer Garrell would you rather be subpoenaed 

be here to testify beforo this Committee, sir? 

A Since I have no counsel, I will not answer the 

estions, because my right to be represented by counsel has 

en denied. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Counsel of your choice. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON Mr. Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: I would just like to make the 

iservation that whatever Officer Garre]! has just stared is 

it exactly correct; that both the Officer and his Counsel 

re given notice, and he did have the right to choose the 

lunsel of his choice. And it just so happens that the counse" 

: his choice chooses not to be present here today. So I do 

>t think it is entirely correct when the Officer says , he is 

ling denied the right to counsel of his choice. And 1 might 

irther state that I think it was placed on the record earlier 

tat at the time that the representative of this Committee, 

:. Sam McClea, communicated with counsel of Officer Garrell's 

loice, there was no indication that he would not be here, nor 

ty request to the Committee that he continue it for hi.s 
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onvenience. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q That is correct . The fact of the matter is that 

hat particular mailagram was received today, which would be 

he morning of the hearing, so you should know, Mr. Garrell, 

hat the counsel of your choice did not notify the Committee 

hat he would not be present today. 

(Discussion ofE the record.) 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q It's been raisod by the Committee as to -- whom 

lo you think the blame is on, that you have not been 

represented by counsel, Officer Garrell? 

A It was the shoct notice that was given to counsel 

7hich made it impossible for him to appear. 

Q Did you hear the statement by Attorney Harttnan 

:hat was just given? Attorney Hartman is the gentleman sittirg 

it the end of this particular stand here. 

Q I don't recall that, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would you repeat 

:hat, Attorney Hartman? 
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f MR. HARTMAN-

Q I stated that it was earlier put into the record 

us morning that tho representative of this Committee, 

: Sam McClea, who is sitting to my left, was in comirunica-

Lon with Mr. Kirschner on Monday, relative to this hearing 

3daya In their conversation, Mr. Kirschner did not say he 

Duld not be here. 

Secondly, he dad not make a request of this 

ammittee that we continue the hearing until a more convenient 

Lme. And, in fact, in response to a direct question from 

c. McClea, when he did raise the question that he might not 

a here, Mr McClea asked him if we were to assume he would 

at be here, and he said wc should not make any assumption 

So the Committee had nothing to go on except to 

ssume that he would comply with the notice. 

A It was my understanding that my counsel had made 

revious engagements for today, and upon short notice could 

ot appear 

Q Are you aware that your counsel did not request 

tiis Committee to continue the hearing? 

A No, sir. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: May I be heard, please? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: No, sir. 
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MR. GOLDSTEIN* 1 beg your pardon? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: No, sir. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: To correct a misstatement by 

unsel? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: No, sir You are not 

order, and you may not address this Committee at this time. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver7 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q I would still, L£ you don't mind, ask you the same 

estions Who denied you ihe right to counsel7 In other 

rds, did this Committee di2ny you that right9 You made the 

atement. 

A On notice of counsel I refuse to answer this 

iestion on the ground that my answer may tend to incriminate 

and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the Fifth and 

urteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution, and 

rights against self-incrimination as contained in the 

institution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; and, for the 

xther reason that I have been denied the right to be 

presented by counsel of my choice. 

Q All right, Officer, do you know what happened on 
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2 night of October 15th' 

A On advice of counsel, I refuse to answer thLS 

2stion on the ground that my answer may tend to incriminate 

and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the Fifth and 

arteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution, and 

rights against self-incrimnation as contained in the 

nstitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; and for the 

ether reason that I have been denied the right to be 

presented by counsel of my choice. 

Q One other question: 

As far as restraining inmates, do you know of any 

rectives or procedures that Officers are supposed to jse? 

A On advise of counsel, I refuse to answer this 

estion on the ground that my answer may tend to incriminate 

and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the Fifth and 

urteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution, and 

rights against self-incrimination as contained in the 

nstitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; and, for 
• 

e further reason, that I ha^e been denied the right to be 

presented by counsel of my choice. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: I have no further 

estions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Ross? 
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REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: I waive my questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock? 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I have no questions 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON- Representative Fisher? 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller? 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER- No questions, 

:. Chairman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON. Mr. Kagan9 

MR. KAGAN- NO questions 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON Mr. Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: No questions. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q One last question I would ask again: Would you 

ather be subpoenaed to testify before this Committee, 

Eficer Garrell? 

A That in itself LS a legal question, and I have 

een denied the right to be represented by counsel of my 

tioice. 

Q That is the answer you would give to this 

ommittee? 

A Yes, sir. 
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MR. McCLEA: Ii: is also a personal question. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Chairman? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Are you appear Lng here voluntarily today? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Why did you come if your counsel was not available? 

A I didn't know cor sure whether he would be here 

r not. 

Q When did you fund out he would not be here? 

A When I arrived 

Q So, in other words, your counsel did not even 

ommunicate with you about the fact that he could not be here 

or this hearing? 

A Well, he's obvLOusly not here. 

Q Okay. So the 'irst indication that you got from 

our attorney that he was not going to be here was when you 

rrived and discovered he was not here? 

A It was my understanding that he was not going to 

e here. 

Q It was your understanding that he was not going 

o be here? Is that what you said? 
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A It was my understanding he was not going to be 

ere. 

Q Not going to be here. 

A This was second-hand information. When I came 

oday, I saw that obviously he wasn't here. 

Q But you did com£ here voluntarily with some 

xpectation that perhaps he may have been here? 

A Ye s, s ir. 

Q At least as far as you were concerned, first-hand, 

ou were not directly advised by Mr. Kirschner that he could 

ot be here; is that right, cr that he would not be here? 

A It was my under:tanding that he could not "take it. ' 

Q But there was still some doubt in your mind that 

s may have made it, right? 

A I didn't know until I walked in the door, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: That's all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver7 

y REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER-

Q In other words, Officer Garrell, never at any 

ime did your counsel tell you that he would not be he,:e today? 

A Not directly, s n ; indirectly, he did. 

Q I am not speaking about indirectly; I'm taLking 
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out directly. He never told you that he would not be here 

day? 

A He did indirectly, sir. 

Q Would you explain to me how he did that indirectly? 

A Through various channels he communicated. 

Q Well, actually, you don't know whether he said it 

• not? 

A Right. 

Q So he never told you then personally that he would 

it be here today? 

A Not directly, sit. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON': 

Q I leave that question as it stands then, that the 

ily answer that you have to my question of whether or not 

u are going to be subpoenaed is that you are not represented 

r counsel; that is the only answer? 

A Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE UCHARDSON: Mr. McClea? 

r MR. McCLEA: 

Q Mr. Garrell, I «3cn't think this Committee has too 

ich difficulty with your taking the Fifth Amendment to 
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f this Committee -- and perhaps I don't speak for every 

ember -- as to the need to have to subpoena somebody to be 

ere, because his attorney is not here. I think it concerns 

his Committee that we have to go that far — not because you 

id not make yourself present, but because the attorney did 

ot, or he did not ask a representative to request the 

fficers to accept him in his behalf, and perhaps maybe the 

ther way. That concerns me; that we may have to resort to 

subpoena, through no fault of your own, except your reluctance 

I 
o either accept him as counsel or proceed with your testimony. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Pardon me for being late, 

ut was it established that Mr. Kirschner was the gentleman's 

hoice for counsel? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes, it was. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER* That was established 

Thank you. 

\Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON-

Q I f i t w a s n ' t e s t a b l i s h e d , we ought t o c l a i i f y 

:ha t . 

Who i s your choice? 
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A (No audible response.) 

MR. McCLEA: 

Q Was your -- well, you haven't testified before, 

-- or did you? Even though you have not testified the first 

y of hearings, did you accept the other attorney who is here 

the room today, Mr. Goldstein, as your attorney on the 

rst day? 

A Today is the fiist day I testified. 

Q And prior to that you have never asked anybody else 

represent you? 

A You are putting your question in the form of a 

atement. 

Would you repeat your question, please? 

Q Did you, prior 1o today, ask anybody to represent 

u? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Was that Mr Kirschner? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q So, on the firsl day of the hearings, you did not 

k Mr. Goldstein who was here as an attorney from that office 

represent you7 

A I didn't. 
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MR. McCLEA: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON. Mr. Kagan? 

MR. KAGAN: 

Q Let me just make one thing perfectly clear to 

e witness, and any other prospective witnesses that nay be 

re in the audience: 

The Committee and the House of Representatives 

:tend to individuals that tbey call before their Committee 

Le right, or the privilege to have counsel with them. If a 

tness comes and appears before the Committee voluntarily 

id has been apprized of his right to have counsel, th«at does 

>t mean that a witness here before the Committee under oath 

in fail to speak or to say he will not speak, because he does 

>t have counsel with him. He has been afforded the right to 

ring counsel with him if he so chooses. If his counsel does 

)t appear with him, that is his fault. 

You have been aEforded the right, and you have 

sen given notice to have counsel. If you don't want to 

apear, you don't have to appear unless you are subpoenaed. 

at if you are here willingly to testify, you cannot refuse 

3 answer questions because /our counsel has chosen not to 

ttend. The light to bring counsel with you to a hearing 
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efore this Committee is not a right written in stone. It is 

n invitation to come, and the opportunity to bring counsel 

.s something that we give to you. If he is not here, that is 

lis problem, and maybe ̂ youi problem, but you can't refuse to 

;ive testimony on that bas.s. 

A (No audible response.) 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q After hearing 1 he comments of Mr. Kagan, 

lr. Garrell, I just want to make it very clear as to the fact 

:hat you are here voluntar Lly and nobody forced you to be 

lere at this time, which is why I asked you if it would be 

>etter for you to testify before this Committee, noting that 

'ou are under oath before this Committee, and, therefore, you 

recognize the seriousness of these particular hearings, and 

/hat they mean 

I think that a LI that can be said on this matter 

ias been said, and you have that information at your disposal 

I hope you have internalized that and maybe now have an 

mderstanding of the rules cf this House. Did you read 

louse Resolution 47 before you came before this Committee? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you understand what it said? 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you understand Rule 51 — what it says? 

A Ye s, s ir. 

Q And you went afraad and got your counselor, and 

i you understand that this Committee can subpoena you and 

ur documents and records .and what-have-you concerning this 

rticular matter? And certainly you have the constitutional 

ght, which you just read off, but I want to make it clear 

iat you are not operating under the same guidelines that you 

e operating under in courc. This is the House of 

presentatives. Therefore, I think a lot of things that 

ive been told to you by counsel do not refer to this particular 

tuse proceeding, as it is set up I think you should be so 

Ivised about what we are operating under. 

If there are no other questions from the Committee. 

iu are excused. And we will ascertain as a Committee as to 

idt we are going to do with you; whether we are going to 

lbpoena you or not. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Officer Wolfe? 
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GREGORY L. WOLFE, called as a witness, 

being first duly sworn, according to 

law, testified .as follows: 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Officer Wolfe, would you state your name for the 

cord, please? 

A Gregory L. Wolf«J. 

Q And your position? 

A Corrections OffLcer 

Q Are you represented by counsel, sir? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Who is your counselor7 

A Mr Goldstein. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Goldstein, are 

u his counsel7 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, I am 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Officer Wolfe, "L would like to know how many years 

u have been a Corrections Officer at the Camp Hill Institution. 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel ) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 
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swerthis question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

criminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

nstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

ntained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

nnsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you have a problem that your answer wouLd be 

criminating if you tell us how many years you have worked at 

ie Institution at Camp HilP 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On 3dvice of counsel, I refuse to 

iswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

.fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

>nstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

>ntained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

; nnsylvania. 

f REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know how many years you have worked at 

imp Hill? 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

3wer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

:riminate me and I, thereiore, invoke my rights under the 

Eth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

istitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

itained in the Constitution of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you present and working on October 15, 1975, 

the Camp Hill Institution7 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

swer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

criminate me and I. therefore, invoke my rights under the 

fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

istitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

atained In the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

nnsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know Sergeant Stotelmyer? 
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(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his attorney.) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

lswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

> incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under 

le Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

snstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

mtained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

Jnnsylvania. 

i REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know Mr. Kirschner? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Yes, I do. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know the counselor who is sitting next to 

ou? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Yes, I do. 

y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON. 

Q Did you ever retain or request that Mr. Kirschner 
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i your lawyer? 

(Mr. Wolfe consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Yes, I have. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Yes, you have what? 

A Requested that Mc. Kirschner be my counsel. 

Q And you have requested Mr. Goldstein to be your 

Dunselor; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q So you have two counselors, then, is that right9 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. 

Do you know what a duster is? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend tc 

ncriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

onstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

ontained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

ennsylvania. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know what Mace is? 

(Mi. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

swer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

:riminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

:th and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

istitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

itained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

msylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE M]LLER: Mr. Chairman7 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Mr. Chairman,have both 

isul for the witness and tue witnesses that have appeared 

in instructed as to the recourses available to this 

mnittee under the rules of the Pennsylvania General Assembly, 

?rein witnesses appear to be abridging the Fifth Amendment 

rogatives and taking that statement for all questions 

swered7 Are they aware, number one, that we can issue formal 

jpoenas? And then, refusing,in that circumstance, we can go 

:ther and, indeed, go as fsr as calling them before the 

LI House of Representatives. If there they refuse to answer, 
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we have the authority to comnit them to Dauphin County Prison. 

Now has counsel advised his client of that? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: May i respond? 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Yes. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: They are aware of che 

full series of prerogatives? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: ^es. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER- And is it counsel's 

intention to continue with all witnesses the carte blanche 

use of the Fifth Amendment, which is certainly, if not 

specifically, at least abridging the spirit of its intent9 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: [ cannot subscribe to that state­

ment at all. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: I am not asking you to 

subscribe; I am asking you to answer it. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: The only thing I can tell you 

is that in the exercise of my judgment, when questions are 
« 

asked of witnesses whom I represent, I will advise then as to 

each and every question whether or not to exercise their 

rights under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the 

United States Constitution. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: I thank the gentleman. 

— . 
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Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I will ask you, are you aware that you could 

>ssibly go to jail, Officer? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Are you aware that in answering questions like 

iether or not you know what Mace is and you take the Fifth 

aendment, that you are aware of the seriousness of the 

irticular situation which you are putting your own self into9 

> you understand that7 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel ) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

lswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

) incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Lfth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

institution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

jntained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

2nnsylvania. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSOW: 

Q Were you walking beat on the night of October 15th 

len the alleged fires were supposed to have been started on 
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:he tier of Ward "C" — that particular night in question, 

Ictober 15 th? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE; On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

inswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

:o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under 

:he Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

institution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

contained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

'ennsylvania. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know OfEicer Green7 

(Mr. Wolfe conssulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

inswer this question on th«' grounds that my answer ma> tend 

:o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under 

:he Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

institution, and my right& against self-incrimination as 

:ontained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

'ennsylvania. 
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r REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Is Officer Green sitting in this room? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On the advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

o incriminate me and I, thecefore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

onstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

ontained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

ennsylvania. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON-

Q Do you know at this present time, you are wearing 

ut the Fifth Amendment9 

I think it shouLd be noted very clearly to you, 

r. Wolfe, that asking you whether or not you can identify an 

fficer in this room where you are sitting, particularly as 

t relates to our Committee, is certainly a violation of that 

ifth Amendment when you refuse. And I think, respectfully, 

ou should be aware of exactly what you are doing,along with 

our counselor, so he can continue to advise you as to what-

ver manner he wants, but at least what the repercussions 
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juld indicate, that it could move on into something very 

srious. 

Are you married, sir? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Ye&, sir. 

£ REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And you have children? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE; Yet. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Sam McClea? 

Y MR. McCLEA-

Q Have you been t o any of the other days on which 

e had hearings7 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: No, I have not. 

Y MR. McCLEA: 

Q This is your first? 

A Yes. 
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MR. McCLEA: I have a question for the attorney. 

Have you been at any other of the days on which 

i have had hearings7 

MR. GOLDSTEIN- Yes, I have. 

MR. McCLEA; Was it the first day? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: I don't know whether or not it 

is the first day of this Committee's investigation. 

MR. McCLEA: Have you been here for more than 

le day? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN- Yes. 

MR. McCLEA: During those days, were any officers 

sked to testify? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN- On one of those days. 

MR. McCLEA: Were you familiar with the person 

lorn you worked with, Mr. KLrschner -- his usage and advice 

iat he was making to the guards that he was representing in 

le usage of the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN- Are you asking me, did I see him? 
• 

MR. McCLEA: Did you see him, and hear him, and 

ike cognizance of -- well, cognizance is something we would 

ive to assume. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN. It is a valid assumption. Yes. 

MR. McCLEA: Would you say from seeing and hearing 
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en and the recall that you may have, that some of the 

estions that were asked officers at that time have aLso been 

ked of this officer? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: I really couldn't recall that. 

MR. McCLEA: 

Q Officer, you ar? aware that your attorney ,.s 

ving you advice and not ocders? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q You are. 

And that any penalty that would have to be paid 

iuld have to be paid by yourself and not the attorney? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: I don't think the witness is 

lalified to answer that. 

MR. McCLEA: We LI, is he aware of the consequences" 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Well, we will aisk you directly: Are you aware of 

le consequences? You can confer with your counsel. 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: I cannot answer that question, because 

do not feel qualified 
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I MR. McCLEA: 

Q Has your attorney made you aware that if there are 

mse que rices to be paid by your testimony, that they are not 

mse que rices on his behalf, but they are consequences that you 

juld have to pay7 

A Yes. 

Q He has? 

A Yes. 

Q I asked that because if the hearings turn Lnto a 

Mickey Mouse" game, who the results of that game would fall 

pon would probably not rest on the attorney giving advice 

iat is not who would be called before the House. That is a 

scision you and your own self would have to make. 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver9 

* REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Officer Wolfe, do you know of any directives that 

ere issued as far as restraining inmates9 

(Mr. Wolfe consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 
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:riminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

:th and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

lstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as con-

Lned in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. 

REPRESENTATIVE EICHARDSON: Representative Ross? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE EICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER. 

Q Officer Wolfe, wojld you say that a Correctional 

Eicer is judged on what he observes and how he reacts to 

it he observes? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his attorney.) 

MR. WOLFE: Would you repeat that, please? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Would you say that a Correctional Officer may be 

3ged by his peers on what tie observes and how he reacts to 

at he observes? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Would you say a BLock Officer should observe more 

an other duty officers? 

ciori
Rectangle



72 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: I am a trainee, and because of my 

ck of experience, I do noi: feel qualified to answer that 

estion. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I am a little Late, and I apologize How long 

ve you been with the Department of Corrections? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Six months. 

: REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q In that six months, have you been isolated to 

ie section in your duties, or have you been given an overall 

>rt of thing -- a little bLt of this and a little bit of that!1 

(Mr. Wolfe consjlted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: l'vo been given overall duties. 

r REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I am trying to a-void questions which would get 

lto the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of our great 

mstitution. 

From your knowledge, a Block Officer --he would 
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Jport to a supervisor any tensions or problems in a block7 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Most definitely they would. 

f REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q In your own words, could you tell me, to your 

lowledge, what the duties are of a Block Officer7 

(Mr. Wolfe consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: There is a job description that 

suld more adequately descri.be the duties than what I could 

Lve you. 

{ REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER-

Q Would you say it would be unfair for me to ask 

au that job description? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Yes. 
a 

1 REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Well, I didn't ask for the job description, I 

sked you in your own words. 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

http://descri.be
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MR. WOLFE: I don't believe I am adequately 

awledgeable enough to describe what the functions are 

npletely, or impartial. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I accept that answer. 

To your knowledge, when a Block Officer reports 

y incident in his cell block for disciplinary reasons, is 

true that there is some kind of board or hierarchy that he 

ports to in writing? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: We have a form which we write all 

cidents that happen. And this form is given to either a 

nor or a major court within the Institution. And whatever 

urt has the paper decides what should be done. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Okay. No more questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Attorney Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Officer Wolfe, did you obtain this job through a 

vil Service examination? 
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(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

* 

MR. WOLFE: Yes, sir, I did. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Approximately how long ago did you take the 

examination? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: To the best of my knowledge, I believe 

it was August of '74. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER 

Q And you have been employed for six months? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Can you tell this Committee then the day you were 

hired, what sort of guidelanes you were given? 

Mr. Wolfe consisted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Your question is unclear to me. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q As far as your duties are concerned, did anybody 

talk to you and tell you about the rules and regulations and 

what duties you had to perform? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. WOLFE: Yes, we had classes, training classes, 

>r the first two months. And there is a continuing process 

ir the first year in which you are considered a trainee, so 

: is a continual program. 

: REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q On the first day you reported for work, as far as 

mr duties were concerned, did anybody outline to you your 

ities as a Correctional Ofileer? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: The first day on the job we took some 

lychiatric or psychology tests, approximately four or five 

>urs long. 

: REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q That is not the question. I asked you specific-

Lly, did anybody tell you what your duties were? 

A On the first day? 

Q Yes, on the first day. 

• 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: No. On the first day we were given 

;sts. 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 
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Q So, within the past six months, has anybody told 

ou what your daily duties are? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Could you repeat your question'' 

Y REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Within the past six months', has anyone told you 

rhat your specific duties ate9 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: My job is continually training, and 

:ach day I may have a different job And I learn my require-

aents for that job then, but it is very seldom the same thing. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Have you finished that training7 

(Mr. Wolfe consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: No. Training is one year. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q For example, tomorrow, what will your duties be? 

A I have no idea. 

Q Who will issue these orders to you9 

A The Captain. 
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Q What Captain? 

A I have no idea what Captain will be on the shift 

omorrow. 

Q Who issued that to you yesterday? 

(Mr. Wolfe consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: I cannot recall the name. 

* REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q What were your duties yesterday? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: I am just taking a minute to clear 

yself. 

When I arrived m the Institution, my first job --

esterday was our holiday routine; it was a state holiday. 

y first job was to go in and patrol a block that was at the 

ovies, and there were people left in. I was to patrol that 

lock. As I got inside, I was told to man a tower until they 

ound someone to replace me. When I got replaced, I came in-

ide the Institution, went down and ate my lunch. After lunch, 

came back to relieve the man who was patroling the ward, so 

a could go down to eat. 

When I was then patroling the ward, the Lieutenant 
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illed me to go out to the main gate and pick up a man who 

is transferred, whom we took to solitary — BAU. After we 

opped that man off at the BAU, I went down and stood main 

.ne — do you understand what I am saying? 

' REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Well, I have never been there. 

A Well, "main line" is when they feed the inmates. 

After main line, I went up to "A" Ward, and we 

>unted at five o'clock. Then we had their exercise period 

itil nine o'clock. At nine o'clock they were locked Ln, and 

>r the last hour we just tried to keep, them quiet. 

Q In other words, more than one person gave you 

ssignments yesterday, did they not? 

A That's correct. 

Q What was your assignment for today? 

A My assig""ient for today — I worked from six to 

ro this morning. I worked overtime. My assignment was 

Jin line, and I relieved two wards. I took a sick liie over 

3 the dispensary. 

Q Who issued those orders today? 

A This morning, Captain Egan--

Q Captain who? 

A Captain Egan and Lieutenant Williams. 
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REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: All right. Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher? 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: I have no questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

>Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q May I ask a question, in the form of a statement, 

; guess? 

Officer Wolfe, would you say that a Correctional 

Ifficer who works block duty, who does not know all he should 

>bserve, has the right to write up for discipline matters? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel). 

MR. WOLFE: I don't understand your question. 

1Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q A trainee, right9 Do you think, while working 

>lock duty or any other duty in an institution who may not be 

called down to note what he observes or doesn't observe, has the 

right to write up an inmate for discipline reasons? 

(Mr. Wolfe consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: I don't understand what you are trying 

:o ask me. 
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I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q All right, we will try it again. 

I am a trainee, with less than a year in, and 

am working as a Correctional Officer. Do you think I have 

le right, if I see an inmate commit an infraction, to write 

Lm up? 

(Mr. Wolfe consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. WOLFE: Yes, he would be qualified to write 

im up. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Okay No more questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Officer Wolfe, I 

Duld like to let you know that you are excused for now, 

ubject to being called back at the call of the Speaker. And 

appreciate your coming in and testifying. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Officer Smith? 

FREDERICK A. SMITH, Jr., recalled as a 

witness, having been previously sworn, 

according to law, testified as follows: 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
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Q I will remind >ou, Officer Smith, that you are 

till under oath. 

Would you state your name for the record, please? 

A Frederick A. Smith, Jr. 

Q And your position? 

A Correctional Of fleer I, State Correctional 

nstitution at Camp Hill. 

Q Are you represented by counsel? 

A My counsel is not here I requested Mr. Goldstein 

o reoresent me at this hearing. 

Q Okay then, you ace represented by counsel as so 

ndicated for the record 

A Yes, sir. 

Q How long have you been a Correctional Officer, 

ir? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: It will be four years in December. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Four years in December9 

A Yes. 

Q And as a result of your being a Correctional 
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fficer there at the Institution, you have seen several --

et me rephrase that. 

Officer Smith, have ^0u ever seen any misconduct 

n behalf of the inmates, juveniles in particular, where there 

avebeen altercations between the two? 

(Mr. Smith consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: Could you repeat that? 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON-

Q Have you ever seen any fighting or any other kind 

f altercations between the mmates inside the Institution, 

pecifically, juveniles? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: Yes, sir. 

»Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q As a result of that, have you ever interceded and 

• 

roken any of them up? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH* On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

inswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 
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incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

Constitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

contained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you present on October 15, at the Camp Hill 

Institution? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on tfrs grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights undei th<! 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

Constitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

contained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: Yes, sir. 
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' REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Is he your super Lor? 

A No, s ir. 

Q Was he also present on October 15th when you 

re working? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

iswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

.fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

>nstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

tntained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

mnsylvania. 

r REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Did you see any Correctional Officer Dunch, beat, 

xk, throw down a pair of stteps, throw their heads up against 

le wall, or bang their heads up against the bars, on October X-

: October 20th? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: On advice of counsel, I refuse to* 

iswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 
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icriminate me and I, thereEore, invoke my rights under the 

Lfth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

institution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

antained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

snnsylvania. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Have you ever beaten or punched an inmate at this 

restitution? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

ncriminate me and, I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

onstitution, and my rights against self-incrimmztion as 

ontained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

ennsylvania. 

y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know what a duster is? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: Yes, sir. 
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I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Could you tell this Committee what the duster is? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: My understanding of a duster LS that 

: is a slang word for a short billy-club. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON' 

Q Have you ever seen one? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: Yes, sir. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON• 

Q At your Institution? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: No, sir. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON-

Q Somewhere else? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you know what Mace is? 

A Yes, sir. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver9 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Officer Smith, as an experienced off icer, would you 

' that a block officer's main use would be to observe? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: No, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q One other question: 

Would you say that a trainee should not be in a 

ick alone without an experienced officer? 

(Mr. Smith consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. SMITH: Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you. 

REpRESEMTATIBE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher? 

REPRESENTATIVE FCSHER: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan? 

MR. KAGAN: No questions. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON- Mr. Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You are excused, 

Eficer Smith. 

At the present time I would like to indicate that 

E this Committee so desires, we will call you back, for 

irther questioning. 

(Witne s s excus e d. ) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Officer Green? 

ERNEST J. GREEN, recalled as a witness, 

having been previously sworn, according 

to law, testified as follows: 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Mr. Green, you have already been «?worn, Is that 

srrect? 

A Yes. 
< 

Q Would you state your name, please? 

A Ernest J. Green. 

Q And your position? 

A Correctional Officer I. 

Q Let me know whether or not you are represented 
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y counsel. 

A Yes, I am. 

Q State his name ior the record. 

A Mr. Goldstein. 

Q How long have you been a Correctional Officer at 

:amp Hill? 

A Ten years. 

Q And in those tea years there at the Institution, 

iave you ever had an occasion to separate any juvenile inmates 

rho might be fighting among themselves? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advice of counsel, I refuse 

:o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

:o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

institution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

contained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

'ennsylvania. 

F£ REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON-

Q Did you have any training prior to your becoming 

t Correctional Officer at Camp Hill, sir? 
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(Mr. Green consuLted with h i s c o u n s e l . ) 

MR. GREEN: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And what was t h a t 0 

(Mr. Green consuLted with h i s c o u n s e l . ) 

MR. GREEN: I n t e m e d i a t e and mediate ( s i c ) t ra in ing 

IOOIS . 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Is that located here in t h i s v i c i n i t y 9 

A I t i s in the State Correct ional I n s t i t u t i o n a t 

up H i l l . 

Q You are saying that it is part of Camp HilL? 

(Mr. Green consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: At the Bureau of Corrections. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON' 

Q The Bureau of Conections? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Before you became a Correctional Officer? 

A Oh, no. 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q My question was, what was your training prior to 

IT becoming a Correctional Officer at the Institution? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I was an attendant before I came to 

np Hill. I was an attendant at the Harrisburg State Hospital. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Well, did you have any training there before you 

same an officer at that psirticular State Hospital? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Yes, I was trained. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Who trained you then? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: The school there. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q There is a school there, you are indicating to 

is Committee, and at that time --

A At the State Hos.pital. 

Q -- they trained you? 



A Yes. 

Q Did you ever go to school for this training? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Theie were classes there. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And you went to those classes, sir? 

A Yes. 

Q What were the instructions in those classes? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: How to care for the patients. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q How to care for the patients? 

A Yes. 

Q So that is the onLy training, caring for patients, 

Lor to your becoming a Correctional Officer at Camp Hill, 

»ht? 

(Mr. Green constlted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN- Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Then you left there at the State Hospital, and  
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)u came over to Camp Hill to become a Correctional Officer? 

A Yes. 

Q And you passed the test? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you envision that this is going to be a career 

DU are going to continue to pursue? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you up for oromotion at this time9 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I don't know. 

* REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you present on October 15th? 

(Mr. Green consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under 

he Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

onstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

ontained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

ennsylvania. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

kbarrett
Rectangle



95 

Q Were you present on October 20th? 
* 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advice of counsel, I reEuse to 

iswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Lfth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

anstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

antained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

snnsylvania. 

i REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Have you ever seen a Correctional Officer 4it an 

imate? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advce of counsel, I refuse to 

riswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

D incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Lfth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

onstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

antained in the constitution of the Commonwealth of 

snnsylvania. 
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i REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON. 

Q Do you know Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Yes. 

if REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Is he your immediate boss, superior? 

(Mr. Green consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN- No, sir. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Does he work on the shift that you work on? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel ) 

MR. GREEN: No, sir. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q What shift do you work, sir? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I work 6 a m to 2 p.m 

SY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Six a.m. to two p m.? 

A Yes. 
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Q Therefore, you are there early in the morning? 
« 

A Yes. 

Q You have to get up early to get there. 

Do you feed the inmates? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Yes, I do. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

0 What time do Lhey eat? 

(Mr Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: 6*13 a.m 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Is it your experience that the Bureau Training 

:hool is adequate? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Yes. 

{ REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Could you briefly, Officer Green, give us the mam 
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motions of a block officer? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: The duties of a Correctional Officer 

:e contained in a job description published by the Bureau of 

jrrections, and I feel that I cannot adequately describe all 

E the functions and resporsLbilities of the position. 

f REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I am going to gLve you that same question, the 

ime way again, all right7 

In your own words, can you tell me the duti.es of 

block officer, his main functions? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: To the best of my ability, as a 

arrectional Officer and a Block Officer, the responsibilities 

E a Block Officer are to see that the men are fed, to see 

lat they get what is entitled to them, answer all problems 

lat the inmates hav2 -- that's one of the mam things — 

scurity. 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. GREEN: All of the responsibilites are in the 

)b description. 

f REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Would you say that a valuable tool for a Block 

Eficer is observation? 

(Mr. Green consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: In ray opinion, yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON Mr. Kagan? 

MR. KAGAN: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: Mr. Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: ho questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: Representative Oliver* 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Officer, how many guards does it take to enter a 

Jll to remove an Inmate? 

(Mr. Green consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advice of counsel, I refuse to 

iswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, thereEore, invoke my rights under the 
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ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

onstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

ontained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

'ennsylvania, 

\Y REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Have you ever, on any occasion, had to enter a 

:ell to remove an inmate -• you personally? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advice of counsel, I refuse to 

inswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

:o imcriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

Constitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

:ontained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Do you work pretty steady? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: What do you mean, do I work every day, 

sir? 
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BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Just how many days have you been off from work, 

say, in the past six months? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I really can't answer that. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q May I ask you this question then? Were you paid 

for the day of October 15t-i9 

(Mr. Green con-suited with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me, and I, there£ore, invoke my rights under the 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendir,ents of the United States 

Constitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

contained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Have you ever, on any occasion, had to restrain 

an inmate? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. GREEN: On the advice of counsel, I refuse to 

swer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

crimincite me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

nstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as 

ntained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

nnsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Have you ever had any formal training as far as 

straining inmates is concerned? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel ) 

MR. GREEN: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Could you tell us what that was? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel ) 

MR. GREEN: At the Bureau of Corrections, yes,sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Pardon me? 

A At the Training School at the Bureau of Corrections. 
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Q Could you tell us what sort of training they give 

»u? 

(Mr. Green consuLted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: It was how to restrain and how to work 

.th inmates — about four weeks of classes. 

: REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q In what manner, as far as handling the inmates 

is concerned9 

(Mr Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Well, there were lectures and practical 

:ercises. 

r. REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Well, can you tell us what you were shown, or 

lat you were told? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I don't remember all of it, but the 

ractical basis of how to do it they told me 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Well, tell us what you remember. 
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A Well, they always say that — .they always say, 

ry to talk to the inmate, you know, and stuff like that --

ust talking. 

Q If you don't succeed by just talking to him, what 

o you do then? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: We'1, they told us to use minimum fore 2 

nly to restrain an inmate 

Y REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Minimum force. What are you talking about9 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Whatever force is necessary to 

ubdue him. 

iY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Well, you tell me what you would do personally to 

ubdue him. 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I would use whatever necessary force 

0 subdue him. 
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JY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q For example, ib an inmate, let's say, punched 

you, what sort of force would you use7 What would you do? 

,(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: That really depends on the circum­

stances of the situation. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q I will ask the question again: If an inmate 

punched you, what would you do? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel ) 

MR. GREEN: That depends on the circumstances of 

the incident; that just depends. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q You haven't told me anything. 

On the night of October 15th, tell us what 

happened. 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advice of counsel, I refuse 

to answer thLS question on the grounds that my answei may tend 

ciori
Rectangle

kbarrett
Rectangle



J.VJO 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

th and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

stitution, and my rights .against self-incrimination as con­

ned in the Constitution or the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. 
t 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON 

Q Two questions* 

If you know, appioximately how many Black 

rectional Officers are there at Camp Hill? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I am not sure. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Approximately? That's why I asked the question 

ore. I asked, approximately. Let me state it again: 

roximately how many are there, more than ten or less than ten? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: Approximately less than ten. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q In the whole Institution? 
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(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: I am not sure 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q You are not sure? 

A No. 

Q Are any of those sergeants or captains? 
i 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel ) 

MR. GREEN: Yes, sir. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q How many? 

A Three. 

Q What are they? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: One Lieutenant and two Sergeants. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Okay. Do they week on your shift? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: One. 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



1U8 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know if .any of them were present on 

tober 15th or October 20th? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: On the advise of counsel, I refuse to 

swer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

criminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States 

nstitution, and my rights against self-incrimination as con-

ined in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Are you Civil Service? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is there any reason why there are less than ten 

ack Correctional Officers at the Institution, if you know? 

A I don't know. 

Q Do they get assigned there? 

A I don't know. 

Q Have you requested that more black officers to be 

nt to Camp Hill? 

A Yes, sir. 
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Q Through a particular Union of something that 

you work with on the outside of the Institution? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: To the Bureau of Corrections. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q The Bureau of Corrections? 

A Ye s, s ir. 

Q Do you know the approximate number of black 

inmates inside the Institution? 

(Mr. Green consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. GREEN: No. sir. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Could you tell me whether or not, Officer Green, 

there has been a move also by the Bureau to seek additional 

black Correctional Officers, because the Institution is 

about seventy per cent black? 

A I don't know, M-. Richardson. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you very much. 

I would like to let you know that you are 

excused now, but you are subject to being recalled a little 
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Later. 

This Committee thanks you very much for your 

answers. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We will now take a 

five-minute recess for our stenographer. 

(A recess was taken.) 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The time of recess 

ving expired, I would like to call the Committee to order. 

I would like to call Mr. Maynard Strock. 

MAYNARD E. STROCK, recalled as a witness, 

having been previously sworn, according 

to law, testified as follows: 

' REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSOJV: 

Q Would you state your name for the record7 

A Maynard Strock. 

Q You have already been sworn? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Would you identify your position? 

A I am a State Correctional Officer at Camp Hill. 

Q Are you represented by counsel? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Who is that? 

A Mr. Goldstein. 

Q How long have you been employed at the Correction-

. Institution at Camp Hill? 

A A little over a year, L-

Q And in that year, have you had any training? 

A Yes, sir, I have. 
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Q Have you had any training with juveniles concern-

ig the correct manner in which you should handle juveniles. 

(Mr. Strock conferred with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: Yes. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And what was the training specifically as relat-

ng to juveniles? I am not talking about overall training; 

am talking about juveniles. 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: There was general basic training at 

he academy that I attended, and, of course, the juveniles 

ere part of it. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Stenographer, 

ould you read back my last question to the gentleman? 

(The last question was read back by the reporter.) 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: It was general training for inmates, 

nd there was no specific training for juveniles. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
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Q So, therefore, you never really received any 

>ecific training for juveniles and, therefore, it was 

icorporated into the overall general kind of training that 

jht be instituted to all Correctional Officers? 

A Right. 

Q Specifically now I am asking you whether you can 

ill me about the little bit of training that you received 

>out juveniles? 

Can you tell me in your own words, what that 

Lttle bit of training was7 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: I don't recall any specific training 

ar juveniles. 

i REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q So, therefore, you are saying you don't recall. 

au are not saying that there wasn't any general overaLl 

trocess? You don't recall what was discussed? 

A That's right. 

Q Do you know whether or not there was any psycholog-

sal tests or evaluation given to yourself? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. STROCK: To the best of my knowledge, I don't 

JW if they were psychological tests. I don't know what 

sy were. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSCft: 

Q Have you had any psychological tests? 

(Mi. Strock consuLted with hit counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: To the best of my knowledge, I don't 

>w. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you present on October 15th? 

(Mr. Strock consuLted with his counsel?) 

MR. STOCK: On advice of counsel I refuse to answer 

Ls question on the ground that my answer may tend to incrun­

ite me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the Fifth 

3 Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitution, 

I my rights against self incrimination as contained in the 

istitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. STROCK: Yes, sir. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSONT 

Q Is he your superior? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You have had occasions to work with him in the 

past? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: Yes, sir. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Have you in anv incidents ever had occasion to 

see him in operation? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) j 

MR. STROCK: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

answer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Consti-
• 

tution, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know whether or not, sir, Sergeant 

Stotelmyer grabbed any of the officers on that day -- strike 

that -- , 
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Do you know whether or not Sergeant Stotelrayer 

abbed any inmates on that day and punched them? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: What day? 

' REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q October 15th or October 20th? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

tswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

.fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Consti-

ition, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

t the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

r REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know whether or not that happened on any 

.y? 
(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

lswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 
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:th and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Coisti-

:ion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

the Constitution of the Conmonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RIGHARDSONT 

Q Also, can you tell me whether or not, sir, you, 

a Correctional Officer -- how many years have you worked 

;re? Did you say one year? 

A Yeah, a little over a year. 

Q And in that year that you worked there, have you 

sr had occasion to see other Correctional Officers beat on 

hit on or use excessive force against any inmates there7 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On .advice of counsel, I refuse to 

iwer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

criminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

:th and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

>n, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

the Constitution of the Cuirmonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RCCHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

kbarrett
Rectangle



118 

Q Officer Strock, can you tell me what is minimum 

?rce. How do you define that? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: Only that force required to subdue 

i inmate. 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Would that mean physical contact9 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: That would depend on the circumstances! 

E the situation. 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Would you tell me under what sort of circumstances 

t would be physical, where physical contact would be used? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On the advice of counsel, I refuse to 

iswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

^criminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Lfth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Consti-

jtion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 
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n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

£ REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Could you tell this Committee what happened on 

he night of October 15th? 

(Mr. Strock consulted his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

nswer this question on the ground that my answer may ^end to 

ncriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Consti­

tution, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

y REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Can you tell me as an individual, if you had to 

emove an inmate from the ceLl, would it be necessary for you 

o have more than one guard to do this? 

(Mr. Strock consulted his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

nswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

ncriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fourteenth Amendnents of the United States Constitution 
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nd my rights against self incrimination as contained in the 

onstitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Sf REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Have you ever had to remove an inmate from a cell? 

(Mr. Strock consulted his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

nswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

ncriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Consti-

ution, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Y. REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q In your time working there, have you ever seen 

hysical contact being used as far as an inmate is concerned? 

(Mr. Strock consulted his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

ncriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

ion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained in 
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le Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Since you have been employed there, have you ever 

id an inmate strike you peisonally? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: No. 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Do you know of any inmate striking any other guard? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: No. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Ledererl 

I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Can you tell me how long a state employe must be 

i employe of the Commonwea Lth before he can join AFSCME? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: I don't know. 

I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Are you a member of AFSCME? 
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A Yes, I am. 

Q Can you tell me how long it took you before you 

5ined? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: I'm not sure. 

I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Would you say y^u have been a member over &ix 

Hiths, or are you not sure about that? 

(Mr. Strock con-suited with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: I'm not sure. 

I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Does your daily routine change much, like once a 

ay, you might be a Block Officer and another day you might be 

i the tower? Does it vary? In other words, I am just trying 

3 — well, I'm sorry. Let me rephrase it. 

At the beginning of the week, do you know your 

articular duties for that week? 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR, STROCK: My assignments change each day of the 

eek. 
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I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Is that the normal for most noncommissioned 

cficersf 

(Mr. Strock consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STROCK: I believe it is, yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: No further questions. 

lank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan? 

MR. KAGAN: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you very much, 

Eficer Strock. 

I would like you to know that you are excused 

t this time but you are subject to being called at a Later 

Lme by this Committee. 

Thank you very much. 

(Wtiness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to call 

r. Thomas Stewart. 

THOMAS STEWART, called as a witness, 

being first duly sworn according to 

law, testified as follows: 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON :* 

Q Would you pleaso state your name for the record? 

A Thomas Stewart. 

Q And your position9 

A Correctional OfEicer I at Camp Hill. 

Q Would you let m<> know whether or not you axe 

presented by counsel? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q What is his name? 

A Mr. Goldstein. 

Q Are you an officer or a Sergeant? 

A Correctional OfEicer I. 

Q How long have you been a Correctional Officer at 

ie institution? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: Twenty-two years. 

r REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Twenty-two years? 

A Yeah. 

Q And in those twenty-two years, I would imagine, sir, 

tat you have had quite a bit of experience, recognizing that 

tere was a change in the guards and new personnel coming in, 
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id superintendents for that matter also. Certainly 

iperintendent Patton hasn'1: been the superintendent for twenty-

FO years, has he? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: No. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you have a pcoblem hearing my questions? 

A I beg your pardon? 

Q Do you have a pcoblem --

A Well, you are not too loud. 

Q Officer Stewart, you have been a Correctional 

rficer for twenty-two years. I was wondering whether or not 

>u as an individual have buen able to see several different 

iperintendents come through the institution, recognizing that 

iperintendent Patton has not been there twenty-two years. 

A Right. 

Q Can you tell me what your duties are as a Correc-
• 

Lonal Officer there at the institution? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: That would be a big field to cover. 

f REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
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Q Pardon me? 

A That would be a big field to cover in general. 

Fhat I am doing now — I wcrk at the main gate a couple days 

i week and on special relief the rest of the time. 

Q The main gate a couple of days a week? 

A Yes. Then I work inside the rest of the time. 

Q What are your duties9 

A Well, all over, generalized. 1 work mainline. 

. stand mainline. 

Q Officer Stewart, I don't think you understand my 

[uestion. 

A Yes, I do. 

Q 1 will try and be as precise as possible. 

My question to you -- and you can consult with 

rour lawyer — what are your specific duties as a Correctional 

)fficer 1 who has been there twenty-two years? What do you do? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: The duties of this position are con-

rained in a job description published by the Bureau of Cor­

rections. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Okay. 
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Now, my direct question to you -- since I already 

IOW that -- is that you, Officer Stewart, -- what are your 

ities? I am not asking you for those that are described by 

le Bureau of Corrections' directive and in its manual. What 

> you do specifically as a Correctional Officer at the insti-

ition at Camp Hill? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: Whatever I am assigned to do on that 

>ecific day. Your job changes from day to day. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q In twenty-two years, Officer Stewart, you had a 

Lfferent job every day in twenty-two years? 

A No, sir. 

Q You just indicated to me that it changes from day 

> day. 

A Right now, at the present time. 

Q What did you do yesterday? Specifically, what did 

>u do yesterday? 

A I didn't work yesterday. 

Q What did you do the day before that? 

A I didn't work. 

Q Well, sir, you .are in uniform. Did you work today7 
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A Yes, I did. 

Q What did you do and what time did you come to 

rork today? 

A Six o'clock. 

Q Is that from six to two? 

A Yes. 

Q That i s your sh i f t? 

A Yes. 

Q At six o'clock this morning, what were your 

specific duties for this day? 

A I stood mainline. That's where we feed them. 

!hen I went in and exercised the BAU block. Then I relieved 

Iain Gate to eat. I went down and ate myself, stood mainline. 

'hen we came over here. 

Q Did you come in contact with any inmates? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: Yes. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q What did you do? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: Watched them as they performed 
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heir activities. I just watched them as they performed. I 

idn't talk to them. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Any rumbles today on the block? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

nswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

ncriminate me and I, ther€'fore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fouiteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

ion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you a Correctional Officer on October 15th of 

his year? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

nswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

ncriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

ifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United Stated Constitu-

ion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
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r REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you present on October 20th? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

iswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

.fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

.on, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

i the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSO.M: 

Q Hov long did you go through training when you 

.rst came aboard? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: I trained down at Hershey for three 

>eks with the State Police. 

• 

r. REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q With the State Police? 

A Yes. 

Q What other prior experience did you have before 

le training, after you became a Correctional Officer? In 
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>ther words, prior to your becoming a Correctional Officer 

:wenty-two years ago, what other training did you have before 

pou became a Correctional Officer? 

MR, GOLDSTEIN: Prior to his assumption of the 

job? 

5Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSOh: 

Q Prior to your becoming a Correctional Officer, 

iid you have any other experience? 

A No. 

Q None at all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Officer, have you ever, on any occasion, had to 

remove an inmate from a ce]1 to the BAU? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

answer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
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REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q I must apologize. I wasn't here when you first 

ne in. But just what is your position? Are you a Correc-

Dnal Officer? 

A Correctional Officer I. 

Q Did you ever tat e an examination to be promoted to 

rporal or sergeant in youi 22 years7 

A Not the last two. 

Q Pardon me? 

A Not the last two. 

Q I said in the last 22 years. 

A Yes, I have taken, but I have not taken the last 

o that were put out. 

Q But you have taken them? 

A Yes, several years ago. 

Q May I just ask how you made out? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: I don't remember. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Can you tell me how many -- well, first of all, do 

u know Joseph Snyder? 
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(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of Counsel, I refuse to 

inswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q An inmate weighing approximately 115 pounds --

how many guards, in your honest opinion, do you think would 

be required to remove him Erom a cell? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted his counsel.) 

MR, STEWART: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this questoou on th« ground that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendrents of the United States Consti­

tution, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q On the 15th of October, were you working that day? 
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(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR, STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

iwer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

riminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

th and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

m, and my rights against self incrimination as contained in 

i Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Ross? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Officer Stewart, as an experienced officer, would 

L say that a Block Officer's observation is important to him 

'forming his duties? 

A Yes. 

Q Does a Commissioned Officer have to be present when 

inmate is taken to the BA1J? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: I do not know. 

REPRESENTATIVE L1SDERER: Thank you.  
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan? 

MR. KAGAN: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q One more question. 

On the night of October 15th, was a Commissioned 

ficer present when you had this disturbance? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

swer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

criminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Ccnsti-

tion, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: No further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know inmate Kendall Magwood? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

iswer this question on the ground that ray answer may tend to 

^criminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Lfth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

Lon, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

i the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: Yes, I do. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Is he your superior officer? 

A No, he isn't. 

Q Have you ever worked in his presence before? 

{Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

iswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Lfth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

Lon, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 
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i the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

r REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Have you seen Sergeant Stotelmyer attempt to 

:rangle any inmate at the institution? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

tswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

lcrirainate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

.fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Consti-

ition,and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

i the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Has an inmate ever, at any time in your 22 years, 

'er physically hit you? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

iswer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

.fth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

on, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

i the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Have you ever had to hit an inmate for doing some-

Lng --

A I refuse to answer this question on the grounds --

Q Excuse me. May I finish my question? 

As a Correctional Officer at the institution in 

; 22 years that you have been there, have you ever had to 

: an inmate because of any particular reason? 

(Mr. Stewart consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. STEWART: On advice of counsel I refuse to 

swer this question on the ground that my answer may tend to 

criminate me and I, therefore, invoke my rights under the 

Eth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States Constitu-

)n, and my rights against self incrimination as contained 

the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You may be excused at 

Ls present time, Officer Stewart. I would like to let you 

)w that you are subject to being called at a later time. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The Attorney General's 

auties are both here, Mr. Smyser and Mr. Filipi. 
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Before Che other guards testified, you represented 

couple of guards here. You indicated to us their names 

;re Lieutenant Ceylon Williams and Charles Winters. At that 

Lme you indicated to this Committee that it was an Attorney 

sneral's opinion only that made you give some remarks to the 

00 gentlemen who indicated that they were not answering 

>cause of the opinion of the Attorney General. 

We asked then fox you to bring that particular 

pinion back in writing, before this Committee, so it might 

» able to then act accodingly to that opinion. 

Have you done that7 

MR. FILIPI: That opinion is not in writing. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: It is not in writing? 

MR. FILIPI: It is not in writing. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Therefore, you are 

asing your decision for not allowing Lieutenant Williams and 

aptain Winters to speak before this Committee on an opinion 

lat is not in writing? 

MR, FILIPI: It was a verbal opinion of the 

ttorney General, after extensive research on the point by the 

alicitor General that while the investigation is ongoing, 

tiey cannot testify as to those points that are a part of 

tiat investigation. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to turn 

e questioning over to our attorneys, Bob Kagan and John 

rtman. 

MR. KAGAN: Perhaps you can tell this Committee 

tat is the legal effect of the verbal opinion of the Attorney 

meral? 

MR. FILIPI: It is the opinion of the Attorney 

meral1s Office that a verbal opinion, like a written opinion 

; binding and comes under the section that I previoul&y cited 

i Title 71 Purdon's Statutes, Section 192, otherwise known as 

Iministrative Code, Section — I believe I erroneously called 

: 592; it is 512. 

MR. KAGAN: It is the opinion of the Attorney 

meral that verbal opinions are binding? 

MR. FILIPI: Yes. 

MR. KAGAN: What other verbal opinions are you 

rare of that were issued by the Attorney General that are 

.nding9 

MR. FILIPI: I'm not aware of --

MR. RAGAN: IS there any statutory authority for 

ie issuance of a verbal opinion? 

MR. FILIPI: I am not aware of anything beyond 

tat I just gave you. 

i 
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MR. KAGAN: When you quote the Attorney General's 

inion, is that an exact quote? 

MR. FILIPI: Which opinion now are we talking 

out? 

MR. KAGAN: The verbal opinion, since we have no 

itten opinion? 

MR. FILIPI: Neither the opinion as to whetner the 

ficers may testify as to parts that are still part of that 

vestigation, or the opinion of whether or not Section 192 of 

tie 71 is applicable -- neither of them could I possibly 

member verbatim. 

MR. KAGAN: They have the binding effect of law 

d you cannot remember them? 

MR. FILIPI: I did not say I could not remember 

em; I said I could not remember them verbatim. 

MR. KAGAN: Do you think you might have missed 

y important parts? 

MR. FILIPI: No. 

MR. KAGAN: Who gave you this Attorney General's 

anion? 

MR. FILIPI: The Attorney General. 

MR. KAGAN: When was this Attorney General's 

anion first issued9 
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MR. FILIPI: When was it first issued? 

MR. KAGAN: How long has it been applicable? 

MR. FILIPI: Now we are speaking about — we are 

Iking with regard to the officers not testifying? 

MR. KAGAN: The ones you have just been answering 

1 of the questions to. 

MR. FILIPI: The exact time I don't know. I was 

de aware of it prior to coining here. 

MR. KAGAN: Does the Attorney General ofter give 

u verbal Attorney General's opinions that have the effect of 

w on the Executive --

MR. FILIPI: Prior to my coming in here this 

rning, or this afternoon «it 1:30 or thereabouts, I had not 

ceived it directly from the Attorney General but rather 

trough an individual. 

MR. KAGAN: How did you know what it was? 

MR. FILIPI: From Mr. Smyser. 

MR. KAGAN: Mr. Smyser, did you receive it directly 

m the Attorney General? 

MR. SMYSER: The opinion is the result of the 

earch of the Attorney General, the Solicitor General and 

elf. The opinion of the Attorney General can be issued 

her by the Attorney General or through one of the Attorney 

ciori
Rectangle



143 

sneral's Deputies. In thjs case, the opinion of the Attorney 

sneral was issued by the Attorney General through myself 

hrough Mr. Filipi to the State Officers involved. 

MR. KAGAN: Did the Attorney General express his 

pinion to you directly? 

MR. SMYSER: Yes, he did, sir. 

MR. KAGAN* And did you remember the exact words 

hat he used? Did you write those down anywhere? 

MR. SMYSER: The issue, Mr. Kagan, is whether or 

ot the officers should be advised --

MR. KAGAN: Th« issue is whether the Attorney 

eneral's opinion, verbal, is a binding legal opinion. 

MR. SMYSER: That's not the issue as I see it. 

MR. KAGAN: Well, I'm sorry, but that's how this 

ommittee sees it. If the Attorney General's Office had a 

inding legal opinion which would prohibit these officers from 

estifying as to matters concerning incidents at the Camp Hill 

nstitution, we have House Resolution 47 which authorizes this 

lommittee to look into these matters. If there was a written 

ttorney General's opinion which carried the force and the 

ffect of law which would prohibit that or in some way change 

heir status, vis a vis this Committee, I think the Committee 

.as shown its willingness previously to accept such a ruling 
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the Attorney General's OffLee. 

But when the Attorney General's Office comes to 

and suys that verbal Attorney General's Opinions have the 

:ce of law, I think that stretches the credibility and 

aost defies comprehension that in this country verbal opinions 

re the effect of law by any Executive Officer. 

MR. SMYSER: When I said that that wasn't the issue 

I see it, 1 meant that that was not the issue which Ls the 

>ject matter of the Attorney General's opinion. And you 

ted me to quote the opinion verbatim. And what I was about 

say is that the ultimate issue of that opinion is whether 

not to advise those guards or those lieutenants, whatever 

>y may be, to testify concerning the events of October 15th 

1 October 20th or not to testify concerning those events. 

The rational for the opinion was stated to this 

nmittee by Solicitor General Yakowicz. The ultimate opinion 

jelf is a very simple yes or no proposition. The Attorney 

leral's opinion is no. 

MR. KAGAN: In other words, the Attorney Gereral 

LI not allow these gentlemen to testify? 

MR. SMYSER: He has advised them as their legal 

riser not to testify. 

MR. KAGAN: In a private capacity or in a 
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MR. SMYSER: Governmental. 

MR. KAGAN: Does the Attorney General have the 

ithority to issue orders in his governmental capacity verbally, 

>t based on any Attorney Generals' opinion or any statute7 

MR. SMYSER: Well, it is based on the law that 

is given to this Committee by Solicitor General YakowLcz. 

le Section of the Administrative Code that was cited does 

>t speak at all to whether or not an Attorney General's 

Ivice may be in writing or may be verbal. 

MR. KAGAN: To be binding and have the effect of 

iw, it must be in writing. I think the Solicitor General 

:ated that Attorney Generals' opinions are valid and binding 

5 to the Executive. And I'm sure that those opinions are 

)t given in writing unless there is a man who sits in the 

»ck of the room who carries on the verbal tradition of the 

istice Department from year to year. 

MR. SMYSER: Well, in any event, it is our 

pinion that this is binding legal advice. 

MR. HARTMAN: Mr. Smyser, are you saying that the 

itorney General himself directed Lieutenant Williams and 

aptain Winters not to testify? 

MR. SMYSER: That's correct. 
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MR. HARTMAN: Do you know when this occurred? 

MR. SMYSER: Well, it occurred when the issue arose. 

don't remember when that issue arose. It seems to me that 

was late last week. The subject matter was reaffirmed, and 

e opinion was reaffirmed only a short while ago in a con-

rence among Mr. Filipi, mvself and the Attorney Geneial. 

MR. HARTMAN: No. My question was, did the 

torney General himself dicect Lieutenant Williams and 

ptain Winters not to test Ify? 

MR. SMYSER: Thcough myself and through Mr. Filipi, 

I have already stated. 

MR, HARTMAN: Ace you saying you spoke directly 

th the Attorney General hiirself this afternoon prior to 

ming down here? 

MR. SMYSER: Yes, sir, that's correct. 

MR. HARTMAN: Can you relate to the Committee 

actly what the Attorney General said his opinion was 

ilative to those two men? 

MR. SMYSER: No, I can't. I just can't remember 

exactly. 

MR. HARTMAN: Then what was the general thxust 

: the opinion? 

MR. SMYSER: Well, the specific thrust of the 

« 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



1 1 1 

inion was that they should be advised not to testify with 

spect to anything which is the subject matter of our Lnvesti-

tion of the incidents of October 15th and October 20th. 

MR. HARTMAN: And what does he base that on? 

MR. SMYSER: He bases it -- and I fall back again, 

general terms, because I don't have a copy of the position 

atement that was submitted to this Subcommittee by the 

licitor General. The rationale contained in that statement 

the basis of this opinion. 

MR. HARTMAN: We LI, that statement, though, was 

lative to Superintendent Patton and certain written material 

d recollections of reading that written material. I do not 

ow that the same thing would apply to the officers we are 

Iking about. 

If we were to foLLow out the logic of what the 

torney General is now presenting to this Committee, I ask 

u, like I previously asked Mr. Filipi, why was not that 

inion also given to the Correctional Officers who also gave 

atements to the Attorney General's investigators? I would 

ink the same rationale would apply. 

MR. SMYSER: There was no occasion in the course of 

is proceeding as it developed for the Attorney General to 

ider any advice to those Correctional Officers since ihey 
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stained other counsel. 

MR. HARTMAN: We LI, are you saying that they 

sndered this advice at the request of Lieutenant Williams or 

iptain Winters or on their own volition? 

MR. SMYSER: I think the answer to that is that it 

is at their request. They inquired when it was learned that 

ley were to be here whether and how they were to be represented. 

lat was communicated to Mr. Filipi. In that sense, tney 

>ught the legal advice of the Attorney General. Having sought 

lat advice, they were advised as we know they were advised. 

MR. HARTMAN: You are telling this Committee now 

lat it is the opinion of the Attorney General that the House 

: Representatives does not have the power, if it so desires, 

> compel the testimony of Lieutenant Williams and Captain 

Inters? 

MR. SMYSER: That's correct. 

MR. HARTMAN: And you have so advised those 

mtlemen? 
i 

MR. SMYSER: Subject, of course, to the limitations 

lat are clear in this framework, I think, that this is a 

itter of very short duration, that being the duration of an 

cecutive investigation, following an incident, an incident 

lat might very well have criminal implications. 
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MR. HARTMAN: But that would also apply to the 

ther Correctional Officers. 1 don't see the distinction 

etween Lieutenant Williams and Captain Winters and the other 

en gentlemen who were called before this Committee. 

MR. SMYSER: The distinction is only, sir, in the 

istory as it developed. They did not seek legal advice, and 

here was no occasion to so advise them. 

MR. HARTMAN: But if the Attorney General Ls of 

tie opinion that such testimony before this Committee would be 

njurious to that investigation, 1 would think he would be 

uty bound under the*law you are citing to relate to those 

entlemen that they are subject to the opinion also. "C cannot 

ee the difference. 

MR. SMYSER: I can only answer that that is a very 

interesting point, one which, however, has been mooted by the 

ourse of actions that, the other officers have elected to take. 

MR. HARTMAN: Then 1 also fail to see, since the 

ttorney General is really the ultimate custodian of the 

nmates who came before us, why that same opinion would not 

e applicable to them, and since he is the custodian, why he 

ould allow them to come before this Committee and tescify. 

MR. SMYSER: The Attorney General just cannot 

ive advice to those inmates who are not state officers. 
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MR. HARTMAN: Ah, but that is not what his opinion 

i based on. His opinion is based on the policy of the Depart-

»nt of Justice that it wilL not allow an investigation which 

: is conducting to come before this Committee. And I am say-

ig that he did allow inmates under his custody and control 

id guards also to come before this Committee. And I Fail to 

>e how at this juncture those two gentlemen are any different 

:om the others. 

And we are not talking now about the written 

:atements which your investigators have gone and taken. That 

i not the point of discussion. The point of discussion is 

le testimony of the individuals themselves. 

MR. SMYSER: I am here to state the position and 

le opinion of the Attorney General. I don't know that we 

lould pursue those distinctions. In any event, I am prepared 

> respond to that particular inquiry. 

MR, KAGAN: I take it the policy is that investiga-

.ons which are current, which are not complete, should not be 
• 

le subject of disclosure in a hearing of this type? 

MR. SMYSER: That is basically correct, Mr. Kagan. 

MR. KAGAN: Then I would submit to you that the 

jstimony of the guards, under the jurisdiction of the Attorney 

meral, could constitute a waiver of that principle. 
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MR. SMYSER: No, because there has been no waiver, 

fact, since the guards have not,, in fact, testified to the 

t>ject uiatter of the inquiiy. 

MR. KAGAN: The)' are perfectly entitled to stand 

their rights under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of 

B United States Constitution and the Constitution of the 

nmonwealth of Pennsylvania. That is a valid right that the 

nmittee respects, but from my experience at this juncture 

ih the gentlemen, the lieutenant and the other gentleman, 

that they axe not going to be allowed to testify at all as 

any matters. 

MR. SMYSER: As to any matters concerning these 

rticular incidents under investigation. That is correct. 

MR. KAGAN: And £ would suggest that a waiver has 

en made. I would suggest that the gentlemen be called and 

estions propounded to them. 

REPRESENTATIVE BICHARDSON: We wanted to get that 

c the record, Mr. Smyser, and also Mr. Filipi, because as I 

instructed you before you Left, if you could bring back that 

inion so we could proceed on with these hearings. It is now 

c understanding that that has happened and I would like to 

11 back Mr. Ceylon Williams. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: May I ask a few questions7 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Is the Attorney General 

ransel for all of the employes of the Justice Department if 

ley seek his counsel when they are under investigation? 

MR. SMYSER: WeLL, the basic answer to your question, 

Lr, is yes; we are counsel to all state officers and employes. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: All state officers, not 

ist Justice Department empLoyes? 

MR. SMYSER: That's correct. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: In other words, iE it has 

jmethmg to do with the Department of Transportation and 

lere is an investigation and employes go to the Attorney 

sneral's Office, it is your thought that he is counsel for 

lem also? ' 

MR. SMYSER: It depends very much on the nature 

E the proceeding or the nature of whatever the legal context 

3, sir, that brings about Che need for counsel. We would not 

erve as counsel in a criminal prosecution. 
« 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: I am not talking about 

riminal court. Any departnent of the Commonwealth that the 

egislature would be investigating and there would be a dual 

nvestigation by the Attorney General's Office -- those people 

Duld be represented or counseled by the Attorney General's 
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fice? 

MR. SMYSER: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Ross? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: If I may, just for a second -- correct 

if I am wrong -- is it tcue there is an Executive Order 

sued by the Governor sometime during 1974 relative to 

rsonnel under the control of the Governor as to their cooper-

ion and testimony before investigations of this type? 

MR. SMYSER: I understand that is correct. I am 

t familiar --

MR. HARTMAN: Ace you familiar with that? 

MR. SMYSER: I .im familiar with it in general 

rms. I am not familiar with the specific terms of the gener*1 

der. 

MR. HARTMAN: Could you tell the Committee in 

neral terms your understanding of it? 

MR. SMYSER: I don't really think I could in any 

sponsible fashion without reviewing that order. 
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MR. HARTMAN: Is Mr. Filipi able to aid us in this 

itter? 

MR. FILIPI: It is my recollection, first, that 

: was not in the form of an executive order, but rather it 

is headed "Management Directive." I'm not sure if that is 

jlevant --if that is the one we are talking about. I'm not 

ire. I am very sketchily familiar with a document requiring 

operation and that, if in fact, someone invokes the Fifth 

aendment, that some attempt should be found as to why. 

MR. HARTMAN: Mould that apply to someone coming 

ifore this Committee and acting in such a manner7 

MR. FILIPI: I wouldn't be able to give you any 

Lnd of responsible opinion on that. As you are obviously 

fare from what I just said, I am not that familiar with it. 

MR. HARTMAN: Would you be able to supply Che 

>mmittee with a copy of that order at your conveniens7 

MR. FILIPI: I believe we could, yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Smyser and 

c. Filipi, I am going to call Mr. Ceylon Williams to the 

:and. 

CEYLON I. WILLIAMS, recalled as a 

witness, having been previously sworn, 

according to law, testified as follows?  
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Lieutenant Williams, we were asking you some 

istions before the brief recess. You had a piece of paper 

it you were reading from that indicated that in the opinion 
i 

the Attorney General, that you could not answer. 

After sitting here and listening to the discussion 

our Committee with the two Deputy Attorneys General sitting 

re today, I am going to ask you some questions relative to 

up Hill and some other questions relating to incidents on 

:ober 15th and October 20th, 

I am going to ask you to answer them directly. 

Llure to do so, Lieutenant Williams, I want to indicate to 

l will be met with some further proceedings that I think you 

mid be aware of, and I wcn't assume that that won't happen. 

im just telling you now sc you will know what the course of 

:ion is of this Committee. 

I want to ask you questions first to see whether 

not you are going to respond. 

Number one, Lieutenant Williams, were you working 
« 

present on October 15th oE 1975 at Camp Hill Institution? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, I was. 
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: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q As a result of your working on that particular day, 

in you-tell me the shift that ycu worked? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: Two to ten; two in the afternoon 

> ten in the evening. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you present or on duty at the time th«at the 

imates went over to the rock concert? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, I was. 
• 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q As a result of that, you indicated to us this 

arning that you knew some a'f the inmates. Did you, for any 

a son, see Michael Kaup on that day? 
• 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, I did. 

y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q In what capacity did you see him?  
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(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

swer that question because of the opinion of the Attorney 

neral. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Now, I am going to let you know before I go any 

ether and ask you any more questions, Lieutenant Williams, 

at because you as an individual — because it is not a 

itten order of the Attorney General nor a written opinion, 

c can you te]l me whether oc not you were directly directed 

t to answer, that you have a right to take the Fifth and 

arteenth Amendments, but you cannot sit here before this 

ranittee and say, because of the opinion of the Attorney 

neral you refuse to answer. 

MR. FILIP1: I must take exception with the state-

nt made by the Chairman, because it is the opinion of the 
i 

torney General that he is bound by the opinion, whether it 

s given to him personally by the Attorney General or by me 

by Mr. Smyser; and that, Ln fact, he is bound by that and 

nnot answer questions that relate specifically to that 

vestigation. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q It is the opinion of this Committee that the 

inion of the Attorney General has no binding effect in 

lationship to these particular hearings. 

I will ask Lieutenant Williams to answer the 

estions directly. 

On October 15th of this year, in what capacity 

d you see Michael Kaup* 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

swer this question becausê  of the opinion of the Attorney 

neral. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you want this Committee to subpoena you, sir, 

order for you to answer any questions relative to any 

cidents on October 15th or October 20th7 

MR. FILIPI: That doesn't seem like a proper 

estion to put before him -- whether he wants to be sub-

enaed. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Well, I can ask you a personal question. I want 
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know how you feel personally. Do you want to be subpoenaed 

answer questions before this Committee? 

A At present I am before your Committee to answer 

sstions now. 

Q Well, you are not answering them, sir. 

A On the opinion of counsel. 

Q What I am saying is that I have given you other 

formation. Your counsel has given you some information as 

> particular authority, which is an opinion which has not 

>n written nor was it presented to this Committee other than 

:bally. I am saying that it was just the opinion of the 

:orney General and has no binding effect in relationship to 

1 testifying before this Committee. 

We are saying that as a Committee, under House 

solution 47, that it has no binding effect on this Committee. 

:ause if you read the letter that was sent out to you, you 

3 included in it House Resolution 47. Did you read that 

solution? 

A Part of it. 

Q Part of it? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you read the part that said: 

"RESOLVED, That the Committee may hold hearings, 
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take testimony, and mabe its investigation at 

such places as it deems necessary within this 

Commonwealth. 

"It may issue subpoenas, under the hand 

and seal of its Chairman, commanding any person 

to appear before it and to answer questions 

touching properly being inquired into by the 

Committee and to produce such books, papers, 

records and documents as the Committee deems 

necessary." 

Did you read that part, sir? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you also re.ac the part which says: 

"Such subpoenas may be served upon any 

person and shall have the force and effect of 

subpoenas issued out of the courts of this 

Commonwealth."? 

Do you understand that? 

A Yes, I read it. 

Q Did you also read the part which says: 

"Any person who wilfully neglects or 

refuses to testify before the Committee or to 
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produce any books, papers, records or documents, 

shall be subject to the penalties provided by 

the laws of the Commonwealth in such case." 

Did you read that? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you understand that you are now falling under 

e category of wilfully neglecting to answer questions before 

is Committee0 

MR. FILIPI: I don't believe that he is. He is 

t in a position of wilfully or not wilfully. He is in a 

sition of not being able to answer because of a binding 

torney General's opinion. It is not whether he can 

ysically answer the question or not. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you ordered not to answer any questions, sir? 

re you ordered not to answer7 I am asking you directly. 

you want to consult with your counsel, you may do so, but 

am asking you directly. 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: ] was not ordered. It is a binding 

inion of the Attorney General. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q If you were not ordered, what is stopping you 

om answering the questions? 

A Because of the opinion of the Attorney General. 

Q Then I will read this one other time to you. 

"Any person who wilfully neglects....", now 

u are wilfully neglecting to answer questions of this Com-

ttee, which as not a binding opinion on the part of this 

mmittee. You are saying that you have an opinion of the 

torney General which is binding on you, but I am saying that 

u are appearing before this Committee, which is in a totally 

fferent set of procedures and rules that we are following, 

d not one under the Attorney General's Office and the 

partment of Justice. 

You are appearing before the House Committee under 

use Resolution 47 to investigate juvenile incarceration 

ross the state of Pennsylvania. I want to bring that to 

ur attention so you understand exactly why we asked you to 

me here. 

So - "Any person who wilfully neglects or 

refuses to testify beiore the Committee or to pro­

duce any books, papers., records or documents, shall 
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be subject Co the penaLties provided by the laws of 

the Commonwealth in such case." 

I just wanted ycu to know that your refusal to 

>wer questions at this time, sir, puts this Committee in a 

sition where we will have to subpoena and you will ha^e to 

jwer the questions. 

Do you understand that? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: I understand that that xs the 

sition of the Subcommittee. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And then you also understand, sir, that if you 

fuse then to answer questions before this Committee, -hat 

1 can be held in contempt of this Committee, and that you 

LI be taken in front of the full House of Representatives in 

3 full body and be asked the same questions, where, if you 

fuse again to answer them, you can be put in jail, in the 

lphin County prison? 

Do you understand that? Were you told that by 

lr attorney? 

MR. FILIPI: Are you asking if he was told that 
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T me? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: That's right. And he 

in confer with you if he wishes to. 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: I was not told by my counsel that 

lat was a possibility. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Then, counselor, I am 

lggestmg to you that you tell him the full penalties in-

)lved. 

MR. FILIPI: It Is the opinion of the Attorney 

meral's Office that those penalties, in fact, are not avail-

>le against Lieutenant Williams. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Well, I am saying 

lat you should advise him as to what rules he is operating 

ider. 

MR. FILIPI: I must advise him as I understand 

le law as an Assistant Attorney General who has consulted 

Lth other individuals in the Attorney General's Office. I 

in only advise him as to what the legal understanding and 

>inion is of the Attorney General's Office. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: What if I told you 

len that if your opinion does not hold up, that the penalties 
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: him not answering before this Committee or before the full 

mse of Representatives could result in him going to jail in 

luphin County prison? 

I am saying that zecognizing the possibilities 

lat if your opinion doesn't hold up, I think he certainly 

lould be advised that he could be incarcerated in Dauphin 

>unty prison. 

MR. FILIP1: That is a point, again, on which you 

id I differ. The individual here, Lieutenant Williams, is 

>t obligated to go beyond the opinion of the Attorney General 

> seek alternate counsel on the question of whether or not 

le Attorney General's opinion is proper or not proper. He 

s at this time bound by the Attorney General's opinion. 

However, whatever the outcome might be ultimately 

i to that opinion, that is of no relevance as far as the fact 

lat he is not liable under Section 512 of the Administrative 

>de as codified in Purdon'a Statutes, Title 71, Section 192. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Which says what' 

MR. FILIPI: I believe the relevant portion is 

iragraph 2 of that section which states: 

"It shall be the duty of any Department, 

Board, Commission or Officer having requested 
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or received legal advice from the Department of 

Justice regarding the official duty of such 

Department, Board, Commission or Officer to fol­

low the same, and when any Officer shall follow 

the advice given him by the Department of Justice, 

he shall not be in any way liable for so doing 

upon his official bond or otherwise." 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: That is the opinion 

j are reading from? 

MR. FILIPI: Thst is the law I was reading from. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Attorney Hartman, do 

i have a response to that? 

MR. HARTMAN: I would like to ask Lieutenant 

Lliams some questions. 

MR. HARTMAN: 

Q I believe you testified — and correct me if I am 

sng, sir -- that the Attorney General did not order you not 
• 

testify, is that correct? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: That's correct. The Attorney 

leral did not order me not to testify. 
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' MR. HARTMANT 

Q Nor did any of his deputies? 

A That's correct, also. 

Q And again, correct me if I am wrong, your refusal 

i testify you state is based on the opinion of the Attorney 

mera 1? 

A That is correct. 

Q For the benefit of the Committee, could you now 

ill us what the opinion of the Attorney General is? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: The opinion of the Attorney General 

i that I shall not answer any questions relating to the 

tcidents that occurred on the 15th and 20th of Octobei until 

ie investigation is complece. 

: MR. HARTMAN: 

Q You do not take that as an order not to testify? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. FILIPI: I think we are in a matter of 

smantics. It is his duty under a binding opinion not to 

istify. It is not an ordec. 
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MR. HARTMAN: It is not a question of semantics. 

at the Committee is trying to determine is the reason why 

eutenant Williams refuses to testify. 

Number one, if I may, he stated he was not ordered 

ther by the Attorney General nor his Deputies; and number 

o, when I asked him the questions about what the Attorney 

neral's opinion was, he did not really know what it was. 

had to have you tell him. 

MR. FILIPI: He knew in essence he was not to 

stify without consulting ire. 

MR. HARTMAN: 

Q Just one other question, Lieutenant Williams. 

Other than you were not to testify, is there any-

ling more of the Attorney General's opinion that you person-

ly are aware of as to why'' 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: No. 

' MR. HARTMAN: 

Q All you know is, you are not supposed to testify? 

A Until the investigation is completed. 

MR. HARTMAN: That's all I have. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan? 

T. MR. KAGAN: 

Q Lieutenant Williams, when did you first become 

Ivised that you would be coming before this Committee to 

jstify? 

A Well, Thursday of last week, my wife received a 

til approximately at ten o'clock or so. She notified me,as 

was away from home. And that was the first I had known. 

had received my letter to be present here, I think, late 

iturday afternoon. 

Q And the first you became aware of this Committee's 

roceedings was by letter, as it pertained to you? 

A Pertaining to me, yes, sir. 

Q What did you do at that time? 

A When I received the letter? 

Q Yes. 

A I read what it stated in the letter and part of 

le House Resolution. 

Q And then what did you do? 

A No more. I sat down, read the paper and watched 

slevision. 

Q Did you go to work on that Monday? You received 
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le letter on Saturday, right? 

A Right. 

Q Did you do to work on Monday? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you talk to anybody about the letter? 

A No, sir, no more than the Deputy Superintendent, 

:. Marks, I believe. I informed him that I had received the 

itter. 

Q And did you say anything to him or just inform 

Lm that you had received the letter7 

A I informed him that I received the letter and 

sked about legal representation. 

Q You asked him about legal representation7 

A Yes. 

Q And what did he say? 

A That the Attorney General's Office would provide 

2gal representation. 

Q Did you ask who else received letters? 

A No, sir. 

Q Did you talk to any — for instance, did you talk 

3 Mr. Green or Mr. Strock about their appearances before the 

ammittee? 

A Yes, sir. It was a general topic of discussion 
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the institution. 

Q Did you ask their whether they were going to be 

•resented by counsel? 

A I had known this. There was no need to ask them. 

.s has been obvious from all of the newspaper reports and 

iir own conversations. 

Q Did you know who their counsel was going to be? 

A 1 believe a Mr. Kirschner. 

Q Did you know at that time who their counsel was 

ng to be? 

A Well, to state specifically that one of them came 

me and said that Mr. Kirschner was going to be his counsel, 

fould say no. 

Q Did you think they were going to be represented by 

s Attorney General also, just like you? Did you have any 

ison to believe they were Ln a different stacus than you? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: No, I wouldn't have known why. No, 

lidn't. It never occurred to me. 

MR. KAGAN: 

Q How come you didn't seek outside counsel? 
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A Had I wanted to, I could have, yes. 

Q And do you think your counsel would have let you 

sstify? 

A Only counsel could answer that. 

MR. KAGAN: Okay. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

' REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Commissioned Officers aren't members of ACFSME, am 

correct in saying that? 

A That's right. 

Q Does the Lieutenant assign officers to their 

ities on their particular shift? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you assign the Block Guards7 

A No, sir. 

Q Who assigns the Block Guards? 

A Block Officers are assigned in a daily roster 

isis. The only time I would assign a Block Officer is if 

lat particular Block Officer would not be present that day 

td we would have to fill the assignment. Then, upon my advico, 

.ong with possibly the Captain of the shift, we would decide 

10 would be the most qualxfied to be placed in that par-

Lou lar block. 
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Q Are there times when a Block Officer may be 

isigned by the Administration that you and the Captain may 

)t be happy with and change to another position? 

A Not particularly. I think it is discussed with 

ie Administration when the proper changes are made within. 

Q Would you say the Block Officer is important --

it me rephrase that. 

Would you say an important tool of a Block Officer 

observation? 

A It's important of any officer, observation. 

Q When a Block Officer observes an infraction, who 

es he report to? 

A He reports it to his immediate supervisor or 

ssibly the Sergeant on duty, or to myself, or the Captain, 

iichever one may come by f •> rst, or whichever one he can get 

touch with first. 

Q On the incidents of October 15th and 20th, did 

e Block Officer report to you or to the Sergeant9 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: To be specific, the Block Officer 

s not in the block to report the incidents because of the 

ncert, the rock concert. 
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: REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Would you know who was in the block as Correction-

L Officer? 

A Mr. Wolfe was assigned to the block to patrol the 

Lock until such time as the concert was over with and the 

imates returned to the block. 

Q Would Mr. Wolfe have the responsibilities of the 

Lock Officer while he was there7 

A Would you repeat that question, please? 

Q Would Officer toolfe have the responsibilities of 

le Block Officer while he was on that detail? 

A Certainly. Any officer has this responsibility 

) maintain peace and order and the security of the mstitu-

Lon. 

Q Would it be his responsibility to report any 

lfraction of the rules on those particular nights? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Would you say that, if any inmates were taken to 

le BAU for any infractions on those particular nights, or 

rents were done because of his report? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: Ves, sir. 

* 
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Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Okay. If he reported these infractions foe 

isciplinary action would you say he would be in a good 

osition to observe any tensions between the guards and the 

cimates on those particular nights? 

A Between the guaeds and the inmates? 

Q Right. Well, let me try to reword it again. 

When the inmates were taken, whether docilely or 

f force, he would be in a good position to see that? 

A Not necessarily, 

Q Well, if you can say that, can I say that if he 

asn't in a good position to see them, then possibly he wasn't 

i a good position to see the infractions, to begin with. 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: I wouldn't know personally. 

I REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I just have one more question. 

I assume -- and L could be wrong -- when Correctional 

:ficer Wolfe — when an inquiry was made by the Justice 

spartment, they did talk to Officer Wolfe. Were you present 

: that time, Lieutenant? 
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A Would you repeal: that? 

Q When the Attorney General's Office investigated 

e problems on the 15th and 20th of October, they undoubtedly 

estioned Officer Wolfe. Were you present at that time? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: No, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: No further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Bob Kagan? 

MR. KAGAN: Just a couple of questions preliminar-

y directed to Mr. Filipi. 

MR. KAGAN: 

Q Should the lieut enant be called before the Grand 

ry, would it be your opin:.on that the Attorney General would 

vise the Lieutenant to testify in the same manner that he 

stified here today? 

MR, FILIPI: I think it is entirely premature to 

y what will happen at that time. 

MR. KAGAN: I am asking if the position of the 

partment would be that the employes of the Department of 

stice not discuss ongoing investigations in a Grand Jury 

oceedings. 

MR. FILIPI: I have not researched the question. 
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MR. KAGAN: WelL, based on the Section that: you 

ted to us in the Administcative Code, since the employes 

the Department would be duty bound to get an Attorney 

neral's opinion and the General Attorney would be bound to 

nder them an opinion --

MR. FILIPI: The Attorney General does not issue 

pothetical opinions. 

I don't know if that answers your question. 

MR. KAGAN: He did on the Sunshine Law. 

MR. FILIPI: I don't think it was hypothetical. 

MR. KAGAN: He was absolutely hypothetical. 

MR. SMYSER: Th« section of the Administrative 

de that you are citing doesn't go to the subject matter of 

e opinion. That is a separate question. 

MR. KAGAN: Fine. Would the Attorney General so 

vise an employe not to give testimony to a Grand Jury7 If 

Grand Jury were convened to-norrow, would this gentleman be 

lowed to go to that Grand Jury and testify as to matters 
• 

thin his personal knowledge? 
« 

MR. SMYSER: I certainly don't know the answer. 

MR. HARTMAN: How does that situation differ from 

e situation at hand here today? 

MR. SMYSER: I don't know if it does. 
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MR. FILIPI: We are not sure. 

MR, KAGAN: Let me ask you another question. 

Letters were seit out to the various emplojres of 

e Department, Bureau of Corrections, under the head of --

guess, being controlled by the Attorney General's Office, 

iployes of the Attorney Geieral. Now, under this Administra-

ve Code Section, it says that whenever any Department shall 

quire legal advice concerning its conduct and operation, it 

all be the duty of such Department to refer the same to the 

partraent of Justice. 

Is that the major meat in your understanding? 

MR. SMYSER: Yes. 

MR. KAGAN: When legal questions arose concerning 

e guards, the Lieutenant, the Superintendent, were these 

estions referred to the Department of Justice? 

MR. FILTri: There was an offer made, or a 

quest made for counsel from the Attorney General's Office 

far as Superintendnet Pal ton is concerned, and Lieutenant 

lliams and Captain Winters. 

MR. KAGAN: Under the terms of this Section of the 

Iministrative Code, the operations under just the general 

gal doctrines, you know, -'.nvolving employers and employes 
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it the actions of the employes within the scope of their 

jloyment — that the employer can be held liable for those. 

m't the Department — do you want me to state it a little 

:e succinctly for you? 

MR. FILIPI: No, that's okay. 

I'm having trouble seeing its relevancy, but I 

lerstand it. 

MR. KAGAN: Well, I will explain that to you in 

second. 

MR. FILIPI: Okav. 

MR. KAGAN: Are the guards employes of the Depart-

.t? 

MR. FILIPI: They are employes of the Bureau of 

rections, which is a sub-entity of the Department of Justice. 

MR. KAGAN: And questions arose concerning their 

iduct while on duty in the:.r capacity as employes of the 

ortment? 

MR. FILIPI: As relates to --

MR. KAGAN: The incidents of October 15th and 20th? 

MR. FILIPI: Yes. 

MR. KAGAN: Okay. Why didn't the Department of 

tice represent these people? 

MR. FILIPI: The Department of Justice is 
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resenting — 

MR. KAGAN: Why didn't they represent the guards? 

MR. FILIPI: Why didn't they elect the guards? 

MR. KAGAN: Yes. 

MR. FILIPI: They elected to --

MR. KAGAN: The guards don't have an election 

er this statute. It says that it shall be the duty, of the 

artment to render legal opinions. 

MR. FILIPI: That's right. 

MR. KAGAN: So why wasn't the legal opinion of the 

artment rendered to the guards that they can't discuss matters 

an ongoing investigation7 

MR. FILIPI: I think we have to look back at the 

torical sequence of this. T h e officers were called, the 

leers had their own representation and the officers --

-MR. KAGAN: That's not the question. 

Under 71, 192, oE Purdon's, the Department has a 

y to give legal advice to its employes concerning their 

icial conduct. 

Why didn't the Department advise the guards as to 

official opinion of the Attorney General vis a vis testifying 

an ongoing investigation'' 

MR. FILIPI: Non«. was requested. Are you implying 
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MR. KAGAN: The Department has a duty to request 

:. Are you the attorney for the Department of Corrections? 

MR. FILIPI: I am assigned to this Bureau of 

>rrections. 

MR. KAGAN: And when an action or activity arises 

mcerning the legal obligations, or any legal question arises 

mcerning the obligations of that Department, isn't ii the 

rocedure that the Attorney General is asked to give a legal 

>inion, based on the duties and statutes governing the con­

ic t of employes in that Department? 

MR. FILIPI: It may not be in the form of A legal 

>inion — 

MR. KAGAN: Verbal or nonverbal. 

MR. FILIPI: Well, I am having trouble under-

:anding exactly what you mean when you say that the Attorney 

meral would issue an opinion as to any incident. 

MR. KAGAN: Would give legal advice. 

MR. FILIPI: If it was requested. 

MR. KAGAN: It doesn't say requested. 

MR. FILIPI: Ar<2 you implying that the Attorney 

meral just sui sponte goes about and advises each and every 

iploye? 
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MR. KAGAN": No, I will tell you what I am implying. 

le guards, the lieutenant., the superintendent all get the 

»me letter, all arising out of official action taken 

:tober 15th and 20th. 

MR. FILIPI: The letter we are talking about is 

le letter by the Subcommittee requesting their presence? 

MR. KAGAN: Right. 

, MR. FILIPI: Okay. 

MR. KAGAN: Now, the legal counsel in the Depart-

it is aware of the activitLes concerning the Department, 

>es to the Attorney GeneraL, gets an Attorney General's 

pinion statirg that we don't discuss ongoing investigations. 

it he doesn't direct it at the guards, and I wonder wiy? 

ley are employes of the Department also, and the Attorney 

sneral's opinion is as binding on them as it is on the 

Leutenant and the superintendent. It has the same force and 

Efect for them as it does for these two gentlemen. And the 

lards who came before us could have testified to anything 

ley wanted to. They were not bound by an Attorney General's 

pinion, or one wasn't submitted to them, and now I am wonder-

ig why. 

MR. FILIPI: That's your opinion. 

MR. KAGAN: Because it is a Department polLcy, 
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>t an employe policy as to whether he wants to talk or 

5esn't want to talk. 

I feel confident that the lieutenant not being 

)und by your Attorney General's opinion would be more than 

Lad to tell this Committee everything it wants to know. 

MR. FILIPI: I think you are probably right on 

lat. 

MR. KAGAN: I am sure. 1 have no doubt that the 

Leutenant would want to ccme forward. And I am wondering 

ly the Department won't let him come forward when it let 

le guards come forward to testify. 

MR. FILIPI: The position has been stated 

reviously. If you want me to restate it — 

MR. KAGAN: No. I understand the position. I 

n trying to understand why the guards weren't given the same 

pportunity. 

MR. FILIPI: Again, the guards elected to have 

rivate counsel. 

MR. KAGAN: Were they given the choice? 

MR. FILIPI: Certainly. 

MR. KAGAN: Did the Attorney General offer them 

aunsel from the Attorney General's Office? 

MR. FILIPI: Yes. 

/ 
/ 
/ 
/ 
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MR. KAGAN: Okay, I'm glad to know that. 

MR. FILIPI: That was the first step. 

MR. KAGAN: Is your opinion binding — 

MR, FILIPI: We did not make that opinion on 

lis matter. I was not aware of a standing position or opin-

an on the part of the Attorney General regarding ongoing 

westigations at that time. 

MR. KAGEN: You were aware of it last week. 

MR. FILIPI: Yes. 

MR. KAGAN: Why did the guards today not state 

tie Attorney General's opinion if it was a Department policy? 

MR. FILIPI: They were represented by their 

rivate counsel. 

MR. KAGAN: But we are talking about acts done 

n their official capacity as guards. In the course of an 

ngoing investigation, I am just shocked that they were 

llowed to testify; that the Attorney General's Office didn't 

ite that opinion on their behalf. 

MR. FILIPI: We were not representing them. 
« 

MR. KAGAN: But Lt is your Department and your 

olicy and they are bound by it. 

MR. FILIPI: I think our opinions differ. 

MR. KAGAN: I think you are playing a little 
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>otloose with this Committee. 

MR. FILIPI: No, definitely not. 

MR. KAGAN: That opinion is binding on everybody 

lvolved in that investigation. Everybody employed by the 

spartment is bound by that opinion vis a vis this investiga-

Lon, correct? 

MR. FILIPI: I don't think that opinion was ever 

:ated by us. And, as a matter of fact — 

MR. KAGAN: Well, I'm asking you, is everyone 

>und by that opinion, or just certain individuals? 

MR. FILIPI: We have not dealt with that question. 

MR. KAGAN: So some people may be bound and some 

jople may not be bound? 

MR. FILIPI: I .am not ready to say that either. 

just don't know. I have not researched the question. 

MR. KAGAN: Well, what is the opinion then? 

MR. FILIPI: The opinion was specific as to the 

idividuals. 

MR. KAGAN: Directed to one individual7 The 

>inion is,"Lieutenant, you can't discuss an ongoing investi-

ition."? 

MR. FILIPI: Each was on its own factual situation. 

MR. KAGAN: All of the factual situations are 
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rtually identical. Would you distinguish the factual situ-

Lons for me? 

MR. FILIPI: We just did not reach any opinion 

garding the officers. 

MR. KAGAN: Who's "we?" 

MR. FILIPI: Mr. Smyser, the Attorney General and 

self. I never heard, in ny presence, anything discussed 

garding the guards, as far as whether they are bound by it 

not bound by it. 

MR. KAGAN: Aren't they employed by the Department7 

MR. FILIPI: They are certainly employed. 

MR. KAGAN: And aren't they bound by directives 

med at the Department? 

MR. FILIPI: I would think so, yes. 

MR. KAGAN: And aren't they bound by legal opin-

ns given for the Department's benefit7 

MR. FILIPI: I would say, generally, yes. 

MR. KAGAN: Why weren't they apprised of the 

torney General's opinion? They wouldn't have had to go 

rough the problem of calling Mr. Kirschner, and Mr. Goldstein. 

MR. FILIPI: They elected to have their own counsel. 

MR. KAGAN: Were they told that they didn't have 

testify because of the Attorney General's opinion? 
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MR. FILIPI: They elected to have their own counsel. 

MR. KAGAN: I am asking you if they were told that 

ley didn't have to testify9 

MR. FILIPI: I believe that would be an interfer-

lce between the client and his counsel. They elected to have 

leir own counsel before --

MR. KAGAN: What counsel, you? I'm asking you if 

>u informed the guards that* they had a right (quote) not to 

jstify (close quote)? 

MR. FILIPI: By the time the opinion was m«ade 

iown to me, they had already elected to be represented by 

:. Kirschner and Mr. Goldstein. 

MR. KAGAN: Did you inform Mr. Kirschner and 

:. Goldstein that there was an outstanding Attorney General's 

jinion which said those gentlemen would not have to testify 

jcause of the Attorney General's opinion, that they were 

iund in the course of their employment9 

MR. FILIPI: I think that may be erroneous, because 

le Attorney General --

MR. KAGAN: That's not what I asked you. I asked 

)u if you informed their attorneys. 

MR. FILIPI: I did not inform their attorneys. I 

Ld not know if their attorneys were aware, but I think your 
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atement of what the opinion was is erroneous. 

MR. KAGAN: What is the opinion? 

MR. FILIPI: This opinion is that Lieutenant 

lliams and Captain Winters and Mr. Patton are not pezmitted 

talk regarding the ongoing investigation. 

MR. KAGAN: And when was this opinion rendered. 

MR. FILIPI: It was reconfirmed before me today 

ound three o'clock. I also received this via Mr. Sm>ser 

st Friday. 

MR. KAGAN: Last Friday7 

MR. FILIPI: Last Friday. 

MR. KAGAN: The Superintendent came before the 

mmittee on Thursday. 

MR. FILIPI: That is as to the Lieutenant and the 

ptain. Excuse me. I should have clarified that. 

MR. KAGAN: But you didn't inform the guards or 

u didn't inform the guards' attorneys that there Ls an on-

ing policy as explained to us by the Attorney General that 

vestigations in being are not disclosed, that there is no 

scussion of ongoing investigations, which is the nature of 

e policy and you can just fill in the blank as to whose name 

y be called. 

MR. FILIPI: I did not discuss that policy. And 
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irtainly I think if I had, 1 would have been overstepping 

lether or not the opinion was as to the guards, because I 

•n't know. 

MR. KAGAN: So, in other words, we nay at some 

.me — 

MR. FILIPI: I don't know. 

MR, KAGAN: — be able to summon certain employes 

: the Department who may be able to talk about the incidents? 

MR. FILIPI: I just don't know. I am not in a 

•sition at this time to tell you whether or not that is true. 

MR. KAGAN: So Che Attorney General's opinion 

ivolves around three specifically named individuals? 

MR. FILIPI: There are certainly three individuals 

: this time that this opimon is applicable to. Who else it 

iy be applicable to, I don't know at this time. 

MR. KAGAN: Could it be that in five minutes it 

iy be applicable to everybody? 

MR. FILIPI: I guess that is your surmise, but I 

»n't know. 

MR. KAGAN: No more questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. McClea? 

MR. McCLEA: I believe this is perhaps the area 

lat Mr. Kagan is talking about. It is the only one I am 
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concerned about now. 

From what I am hearing you say is that the 

Attorney General wishes to exercise -- and from what 1 under­

stand Mr. Kagan is saying --a responsibility mandating him 

to represent employes of the Commonwealth, in this case the 

Bureau of Corrections -- is that accurate to say — while an 

investigation is ongoing in their Department, and the Legisla­

ture would like also to question these individuals9 

MR. FILIPI: I am somewhat confused by your 

question. 

MR. McCLEA: I will try to reword it. 

It is my understanding from the Attorney General's 

opinion that you are alluding to, that while the Justice 

Department is undertaking an investigation, that the Attorney 

General's Office will represent individuals, or will represents 

in this case, some individuals? 

MR. FILIPI: No. The position regarding represen­

tation has nothing to do with the investigation. Whether 

there is or is not an investigation ongoing had no signifi- ' 

cance as to whether or not the Attorney General will offer 

legal assistance. 

MR, McCLEA: When does the Attorney General 

offer legal assistance? 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



191 

MR. FILIPI: Legal assistance is offered to all 

mbers, employes, of the Executive Branch of government in 

.1 actions, but for those by conflict of interest, the 

torney General cannot represent in the area of criminal law. 

MR. McCLEA: Does the Attorney General offer this 

sistance with discrimination — 

MR. FILIPI: No. 

MR. McCLEA: — depending on the person's cank 

d position that they are employed by? 

MR. FILIPI: No. 

MR. McCLEA: And if not, why did not the Attorney 

neral's Office not make the same offer? It does not have 

i order an employe to take that counsel, but why did they 

>t take it upon themselves to exercise that responsibility 

id offer that assistance to every employe brought before 

lis Committee? 

MR. FILIPI: It was offered before to every 

iploye. 

MR. McCLEA: So your understanding is that every 

iploye that we asked to come before this Committee -- and I 

1 not including the inmates at this time --

MR. FILIPI: No, because they are not employes. 

MR. McCLEA: -- the employes that came before 
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this Committee, that the Attorney General's Office or a person 

from that office — be it you, Mr. Smyser, Mr. Gilman or the 

Attorney General or anyone else -- offered the guards the 

assistance of representation from their office? 

MR. FILIPI: Yes. 

MR, McCLEA: And did they also advise them the 

same advice that they did to all of the employes, or did they 

offer their advice with discrimination? 

MR. FILIPI: No. I think we have to look at the 

sequence. The day --

MR. McCLEA: Regardless of the sequence. I am 

talking about the responsibility that they indicate they have. 

Did they distinguish between the advice they gave to the 

person, depending upon the-ir rank or position? 

MR. FILIPI: No, no. Assistance was offered to 

all of them. 

MR. McCLEA: Did they distinguish between when 

they offered that advice? 

MR. FILIPI: No. 

MR. McCLEA: Did they distinguish -- does it 

matter to the Attorney General's Office whether or not a 

private counsel is or is not ever retained? 

MR. FILIPI: As far as the relationship between 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



193 

:he client: and his counsel , yes. I believe there is a great 

question of interference if you would step in between. 

MR. McCLEA: Do they then offer that bit of 

advice to the counsel who has been retained by that person? 

MR, FILIPI: ]s this a general question or is 

this regarding -- no opinion was made as to the officers, okay? 

MR. McCLEA: ] think I an getting into the same 

round circle that perhaps Mr. Kagan got into. 

MR. KAGAN: When were the guards offered the legal 

counsel? 

MR. FILIPI: Whatever day was the day that they 

were notified that they would first be requested to be here. 

Mr. Patton contacted me, and we assured Mr. Patton that rep­

resentation would be avaiLable from the Attorney General's 

Office with certain limitations. 

MR. KAGAN: Such as? 

MR. FILIPI: Such as the area of confLict of 

interest, in the possible Fifth Amendment problem, ir. the 

other things regarding the investigation which I don't think 

I am at liberty to get into at this time. 

MR. KAGAN: Was it within your knowledge that this 

offer was transmitted to the guards? 

MR. FILIPI: Yes, it would be my understanding 
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Chat it would have been. 

MR. KAGAN: You didn't transmit it personally? 

MR. FILIPI: Not personally. 

MR. KAGAN: Did anybody from the Department of 

Justice, any of the attorneys with the Department of Justice, 

transmit this offer to the guards? 

MR. FILIPI: Personally? 

MR. KAGAN: Yes -- to the best of your knowledge? 

MR. FILIPI: To the best of my knowledge, no. 

MR. KAGAN: I keep looking at this section of the 

Administrative Code, and all I see in this Administrative 

Code is words like "shall" -- the Department shall do this, 

and the Department shall do that. And you keep telling me 

instances in departmental policies where the opinions of the 

Attorney General are not directly given to affected individ­

uals. And I keep reading in this section of the Code that 

it shall be the duty of the Department to give this advice. 

And I don't understand why the advice wasn't given. 

That is what raises the doubt in the minds of 

the members of the Committee as to what is going on. 

MR. SMYSER: Mr. Kagan, do you read "shall" in 

that context to mean shall represent in a criminal case? 

MR. KAGAN: This is not a criminal case, this is 
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legislative hearing. 

MR. SMYSER: Do you read it in that context? 

MR. KAGAN: No, I don't. 

MR. SMYSER: I would very much like to ask you 

>veral questions. 

MR. KAGAN: Go ahead. 

MR. SMYSER: Do you read it in that context, 

shall" represent in criminal proceedings? 

MR. KAGAN: No. 

MR. SMYSER: Do you read it in that context to 

;an shall advise as counsel to state employes when appropriate 

lat you should refuse to answer that question on the grounds 

: shall incriminate you? 

MR. KAGAN: Sure. 

MR. SMYSER: You do? 

MR. KAGAN: Sure, if that's appropriate legal 

ivice. 

MR. SMYSER: Do you think the Attorney General 

jving a client, a state official, who he knows is going to 

ake the Fifth Amendment, should provide representation? 

MR. KAGAN: I didn't know that he knew that a 

Lient was going to take th«2 Fifth Amendment. 

MR. SMYSER: Well, it became clear and I think in 
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e context of this — 

MR. KAGAN: Well, it wasn't clear until the first 

me that somebody sat down in the witness chair to answer 

estions before this Committee. It was never clear with each 

d every individual until they did, in fact, take the Fifth 

endment. And they didn't in fact, have to testify, because 

the Attorney General's opinion is that any employe of the 

cnmonwealth does not have to discuss an ongoing investigation, 

en I just can't understand why they weren't given that 

vice. 

MR. SMYSER: You pointed out the exact reason; 

at is, that everything developed very quickly. Events 

veloped. The guards elected to have private representation. 

became known to us through counsel for the guards that they 

uld be taking the Fifth Anendment. We could not represent, 

the Attorney General, somebody who was taking the Fifth 

endment. 

There were very many reasons why this particular 

sue never became focused with respect to those guards. And 

's very fine to look at il: in retrospect and say, why, but 

ring the course of this thing, the issues were never 

amed. 

MR. KAGAN: Well, it was clear this morning when 
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here was a gentleman here who didn't have counsel that some-

ody had come from the Attorney General's Office and given 

ne of the guards the assistance of counsel which he didn't 

ave. 

MR. FILIPI: We weren't aware of that. If you 

re talking about this afternoon, that was when I had already 

eft the room to attempt to comply with Subcommittee's request 

egarding the opinion. 

MR. HARTMAN: Let me ask a hypothetical question. 

I think it is the position of the Attorney General 

hat Lieutenant Williams ard Captain Winters are bound by this 

o-called opinion, is that not correct? 

MR. FILIPI: Yes, it is binding upon them. 

MR. HARTMAN: Now, when did you first convey 

his to Lieutenant Williams? 

MR. FILIPI: Fiiday afternoon, I believe. 

MR. HARTMAN: Now, what would you have done or 

hat would the Attorney General have done if, over the weekend, 

ieutenant Williams saw fit to go out and get private counsel, 

nd on the advice of that counsel, he wanted to come before 

his Committee and testify fully in response to questions of 

he Committee? 

What would the Attorney General's Office have 
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me then, since he now had private counsel? Would you say 

lat that opinion would stiLl be binding on him and that he 

luldn't follow the advice of his counsel? 

MR. FILIPI: I would say the opinion would have 

en binding on him, yes. 

MR. HARTMAN: And how would you have invoked it? 

MR. FILIPI: I am not exactly sure. 

MR. HARTMAN: Would you have advised counsel of 

Lat opinion? 

MR. FILIPI: If the opinion was already binding 

t him, I think we would have advised him. We would have 

:ated to him the opinion that would be binding. If il: had 

.ready been issued and was binding on him, he would aLready 

ive been aware of it. I don't know what we would have had 

i do beyond that, as far as he was concerned. 

MR. HARTMAN: You would have advised his counsel 

: that fact? 

MR. FILIPI: I'm just not sure. 

MR. HARTMAN: And you stated that as of Friday, 

iu had advised Lieutenant Williams and you were representing 

.m. May I ask why Lieutenant Williams and yourself and the 

:her representatives from the Attorney General's Office were 

>t here at 9:30 this morning, at the time requested for him 
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i appear? 

MR. FILIPI: Thore was some confusion regarding 

iat, from what I understand. It is all secondary hearsay. 

: you want my understanding of it, I will be glad to give it 

» you. 

MR. HARTMAN: Yes, I would. 

MR. FILIPI: Okay. 

I was informed, in fact, that some communication 

)uld be made back from a member of the staff of the Subcom-

.ttee as to whether or not the hearing would be going this 

>rning. That was hearsay. I'm sorry, but that is what I 

is told. 

MR. HARTMAN: What time did you hear that? 

MR. FILIPI: I heard that first -- let me think. 

called Mr. Patton yesterday afternoon at approximately 2:45, 

believe, or thereabouts. It may have been 2:50. At that 

Lme I was informed that the question of whether or not:, in 

ict, the Subcommittee hearings would be going was somewhat 

muous, that, in fact, a member of the staff of the Subcora-

Lttee would inform Mr. Patton as to whether or not they were 

sing to take place. I was awaiting word that they would, in 

ict, take place. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Filipi, let me 
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: something straight on that line. 

Isn't it true that the only reason why you could 

sume that there might not be any hearing was because of the 

:t that Mr. Kirschner indicated he wasn't going to be present 

:e today, and therefore, none of the guards would be present 

Ls morning? 

MR. FILIPI: You are talking about the six guards' 

REPRESENTATIVE RECHARDSON: Yes. 

MR. FILIPI: Yes, that was my understanding that 

it was the problem. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: But that is not what 

2 said to the Committee. 

MR. FILIPI: Yes, it is, because if, in fact, the 

acommittee elected not to hold hearings because six of the 

srds — not referring to Mc. Williams and Mr. Winters — if, 

fact, they decide not to hold hearings whatsoever, I would 

ce to know that before I come over here. 

REPRESENTATIVE EECHARDSON: But you had no word 

3m your staff, or members of the Committee, that the hearings 

ce going to be cancelled, did you? 

MR. FILIPI: I had indirectly. 

REPRESENTATIVE BECHARDSON: I am saying from our 

nmittee or from this staff. 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



201 

MR. FILIPI: I have never had any personal contact 

regarding when a hearing is going to be held. No one on the 

subcommittee or staff has ever called me and told me when a 

tearing is to be held. 1 have always gotten my information 

second-hand. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: But at no time did 

rou ever think in the past that there were not going to be 

learings if I so scheduled them to be here at 9:30? 

MR. FILIPI: I always checked and found out 

whether they were going on, 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: So the only inform­

ation that would be relayed to you from Superintendent Patton 

mist have been the fact that other guards were not going to 

:estify because Mr. Kirschner wasn't going to be here. But 

just because they were not going to show up, that didn't mean | 

:he hearings would be canceled. 

MR. FILIPI: That was not the information I 

received. I received the information that there would be 

some affirmative act on the part of the Subcommittee's staff 

whether or not the hearings would go on. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Who told you Chat' 

MR. FILIPI: Mr. Patton — that a member of your 

staff was to communicate *iLth us if the hearings were going to 
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*o on. And the problem deaLt with representation of the six 

guards by Mr. Kirschner or someone from his office. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right. 

Representative Ross? 

REPRESENTATIVE BOSS: I have no questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

JY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Lieutenant WilLiams, can you tell me the differ­

ence between minimum and excessive force? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: Well, in my opinion, the minimum 

mount of force would be the amount only that would be used 

:o reach the desired effect. 

I mean, who decides what is minimum and what is 

naximum? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: That is what we are 

:rying to determine. 

5Y REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q On the night of October 15th, were you on the 

:ell block at the time they were having this situation there? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. WILLIAMS: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Did you see any of the inmates being removed from 

sir cells? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Was Sergeant Stotelmyer there? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Based on prior testimony that we have received, it 

ems that Sergeant Stotelmjer, based on the testimony, had a 

ndency of choking when removing an inmate from his cell. 

Can you tell me, Ln your honest opinion, would 

Ls be considered as minimum or excessive force? 

MR. FILIPI: Do I understand the question to be, 

ild he consider choking tc be minimum or excessive use of 

tree? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: Yes. 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: I would have to consider the 
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suld be used. 

I REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Well, Lieutenant Williams, I have directed 

lrcumstances to you of what actually has been told to this 

ommittee. 

A I'm not aware, sir, of --

Q Well, based on testimony that we have received, 

n your honest opinion, based on what has been told us, would 

ou consider this to be excessive or minimum force? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: I don't know what was told to you, 

ir. I have uo idea what was related to you. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Lieutenant Williams, another question. 

Since you were there, would you tell us what 

ctually took place? 

(Mr. Williams consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WILLIAMS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

nswer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 
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eneral. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: Mr. Chairman, I move that 

ince we do not have a quorum present here this evening, that 

omorrow before a full quorum, that we vote to subpoena 

ieutenant Williams to appear before this Committee and answer 

uestions pertinent to the investigation. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: I second the motion. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: It has been properly 

oved and seconded that tomorrow morning before the Subcommit-

ee on Corrections, that we subpoena Lieutenant Willians to 

estify before thxs Committee. 

And since it has been properly moved and seconded, 

t is my understanding that it does not require a vote of the 

ammittee to be present, and the matter will be taken up 

amorrow, and upon that move, you will be notified accordingly 

Lr. You will perhaps be subpoenaed here and to answer 

jestions. 

I would also indicate to you, sir, that this 

ammittee has the right to cite you in contempt. And all of 

le opinions that have been raised today can certainly be 

ivoked and, as both Deputy Attorneys General can inform you, 

ley will, I guess, move to go to court. 

I would also indicate to you that you can rest 
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ssured that this Committee Ls certainly not satisfied with 

he opinion that has been offered and rendered by the Attorney 

aneral and we will move accordingly. And 1 so infom you 

DW. 

So 1 would ask the Deputy Attorney General that 

e have Lieutenant Williams stand by. He will certainly be 

Dtified tomorrow right after our vote. 

You are excused. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to call 

• the witness stand at this time Captain Winters. 

CHARLES WINTERS, recalled as a witness, 

having been previously sworn, according 

to law, testified as follows: 

y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Captain Winters, have you been sworn in, sir? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Would you state your name for the record? 

A Charles Winters. 

Q And your position? 

A Captain, Correctional Institution at Camp Hill. 
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Q Indicate whether or not you are represented by 
to 

suns el? 

A I am,sir. 

Q State his name for the record. 

A Francis Filipi, Assistant Attorney General. 

Q Captain Winters, how long have you been a Captain 

: the institution? 

A I got my promotion last Friday. 

Q Last Friday? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Prior to that you were a lieutenant? 

A Correct. 

Q Were you a lieutenant on October 15th? 

(Mr. Winters counsulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: 3 was. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Were you a lieutenant on October 20th? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Yes, I was. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
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Q How long overall have you been a Correctional 

ficer at the Institution .at Camp Hill? 

A Approximately 20 years. 

Q You have been there approximately 20 years? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q In your 20 years of service as a Correctional 

ficer, that you have made a career out of, have you ever 

en any Correctional Officers engaged in any battle between 

mates? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Yos, sir -- well, would you clarify 

ur question for me? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I certainly will. 

Have you ever seen any physical confrontations 

tween any juvenile inmate£» at the institution and any of your 

ult Correctional Officers? 

A Yes, juvenile and criminal (sic), both. 

Q I didn't hear your answer. 

A Juvenile and criminal -- adults, both, yes, sir. 

Q Do you know Michael Kaup? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



209 

MR. WINTERS: Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSOM: 

Q And was he incarcerated on Ocotber 15th at your 

stitution? 

A To the best of lny knowledge, yes. 

Q Were you present on October 15th? 

A No, sir. 

Q Were you present on October 20th? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you know a Mr. Kendall Magwood? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you see him on that day? 

A I did. 

Q And on that day that you saw him, did you have 

lason to go to his cell and remove him from his cell block? 

A I did, sir. 

Q And as a result of that, where did you take him? 

A BAU Unit. 

Q For what reason, sir? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

iswer this question, because of the opinion of the Attorney 
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eneral. 

Y. REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q What opinion is that, sir? 

A As stated befoxe by my counsel, sir. 

Q Do you know what that opinion is? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Yes. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Would you tell this Committee what it LS 7 

A That I have been advised by counsel not to testify 

s to the specific incidents which happened on October 20th 

f this past year. 

Q Do you know why? 

i 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Yes, sir. 

Could I have that question repeated? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would the stenographer 

;o back and read the previous question? 

(The last three questions and answers were read 

iack by the Reporter.) 

j 
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(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: I may not testify to this, sir, due 

the investigating procedure going on with the Attorney 

neral's Office. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q That you may not what, sir7 

A Testify to your question due to the proceedings 

d investigation going on with the Attorney General's Office. 

Q When do you think you will be able to testify? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: When the investigation is couplete 

id — when the investigation is completed, sir. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q When the investigation is complete? 

A By the Attorney General's Office. 

Q Do you know when it is going to be completed? 

A I have no idea, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE KICHARDSON: Does your counselor 

low? 

MR. FILIPI: I believe the Solicitor General 
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:ated that it would be approximately two weeks from the time, 

id then it will be turned over to the District Attorney of 

imberland County. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Do you know whether 

c not that has been done yet? 

MR. FILIPI: I do not know. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: It has been two weeks. 

MR. FILIPI: Not since the Solicitor General 

sstified. The Solicitor General testified just last Wednes-

jy, exactly one week ago. Ct was at the iime of Mr. Patton's 

ppearance here. I would guess then it might be another week 

jre that we are talking about. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I would like to ask you, Captain Winters, whether 

c not you know the seriousness of this Committee and its 

ivestigation at this present time, and all of the incidents 

lat have occurred as a result of the incident on October 20th, 

Lnce you are more familiar with October 29th. 

A I do. 

Q Do you know whether or not any officer who had 

:casion to go into Kendall Magwood's cell and remove him from 

tiat cell, whether or not any officer had a razor blade and 
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Liced Mr. Kendall Magwood on the neck? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

lswer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 

sneral. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know whether or not there was any physical 

jnfrontation with Kendall Magwood and any other officer who 

is on duty on that October 20th date7 

' (Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot-

iswer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 

sneral. 

if REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

A Do you know what- officers were present on 

ctober 20th, along with you when you removed Mr. Magwood 

com his cell and removed him to the BAU? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Sir, what area are you referring to, 
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e immediate area? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Veil, wherever Kendall Magwood's cell was, whereve:: 

u went in to get him from the area he was in. I am asking 

u what other officers were on duty that day that helped to 

move him from that cell block? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

swer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 

neral. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Was Sergeant Stotelmyer on that day? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
• 

Q Was Sergeant Benner on that day7 

A I don't know, sir. 

Q Was Officer Forker on that day? 

A I don't know, sir. 

Q Was Officer Strsck on that day? 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q Was Office Stewart on that day? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Was Officer Green on that day? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Was Officer SirLth on tha t day? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Was Officer WoLfe on tha t day? 

A I don ' t know, s i r . 

Q Was Officer Garrell there? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you know whether or not Lieutenant WilLiams 

was on that day9 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you see Officer Garrell at any time pull 

Officer Himes off of Kendal] Magwood -- let me ask that 

question again. I made a mistake. 

At any time on October 20th, did you see 

Officer Himes pull Officer Carrell off Kendall Magwood? 

(Mr. Winters consulted his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

answer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 
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meral. 

: REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Are you here pursuant to a letter that you received 

iquesting you to be here before this Committee? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you read the contents of the letter and the two 

:tachments, Resolution 47 -and House Rule 51? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you read it in its entirety? 

A I did. 

Q Did you understand it? 

A I think so, yes. 

Q Do you understand that this Committee may issue 

ibpoenas under the hand and seal of its Chairman commanding 

ly person to appear before it and to answer questions touching 

itters properly being inquired into by the Committee and to 

roduce such books, papers, records and documents as the 

>mmittee deems necessary? 

A Yes, sir, I did. 

Q Did you also see the part that says, 

"Such subpoenas may be served upon any person 

and shall have the force and effect of subpoenas 

issued out of the courts of this Commonwealth?" 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you understand it? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you understand also in the same document that 

ly person who wilfully negLects or refuses to testify before 

le Committee or to produce any books, papers, records or 

acuments, shall be subject to the penalties provided by the 

aws of the Commonwealth in such case? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You understand that? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you understand the penalty that you miĝ it 

eceive as a result of not answering questions? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Let me ask you the same question that I as-ced 

Leutenant Williams. Do you want this Committee to subpoena 

ou to be here to answer questions before this Committee, sir? 

A No, sir. 

Q Were you ordered not to answer the questions of 

bis Committee? 

A No, sir, I was not ordered to. 

Q Were you ordered by your counsel not to answer 

he questiors of this Committee? 
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A No, sir. 

Q Were you ordered by anyone else not to answer the 

istions of this Committee? 

A No, sir. 

Q Then why aren't yon answering them? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Sir, the opinion of the Attorney 

leral has been binding upon me and therefore I — 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Tell me how it is binding on you? I have been 

iring this a jreat deal. Tell me how it has been binding 

you. 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: I don't know, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q You sit here beEore this Committee and you want us 

believe, sir, that when you tell me you were not ordered 

t to testify before this Committee, that no one has given 

u any reason not to testiEy, other than the opinion which 

u say is binding on you, .and then when I ask you why it is not 

ciori
Rectangle

kbarrett
Rectangle



.-2X9 

linding, you confer with your counsel and you tell me you 

lon't know — I certainly don't understand that. 

Perhaps you should ask your counselor again. 

Jan you tell this Committee why it is binding? 

MR, FILIPI: Do you want him to answer that or me? 

iY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I want a direct answer from you, Captain Winters. 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel..) 

MR. WINTERS: It is my understanding, sir that 

:his opinion protects me fi om liability. The opinLon is 

>inding upon me and therefore — 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I heard the statute earlier. I understand it 

»ill protect you from liability? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you have a family, sir? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you have children? 

A Yes, sir. 
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Q And knowing Che circumstances that you are falling 

:o — in other words, I understand that it must be very 

>carious for you. 

Recognizing all that, are you still not going to 

swer any questions, although you have not been ordered not 

f 
i 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: I am bound by the opinion of the 

rorney General. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Cap.ain, on October 20th, Kendall Magwood **as 

noved from his cell -- or was he removed from his cell and 

sen to the BAU? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: He was. 

t 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER? 

Q Can you tell me, did you assist in removing him 

the BAU? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot answer 
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lis question because of the opinion of the Attorney General. 

REPRESENTATIVE RLCHARDSON: I asked the gentleman 

> answer the question directly and he has already answered it, 

MR. FILIPI: What was the question? Maybe I 

.-sunder stood. 

: REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Did you assist Ln removing Kendall Magwood to the 

LU? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Yes, sir. I believe that that 

lestion was asked before. 

T. REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Well, you didn't answer my question. I probably 

isn't here. I don't recalL it. Did you assist in removing 

mdall Magwood to the 6AU? 

A I did, yes. 

Q Were there any other officers assisting you? 

(Mr. Wincers consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

lswer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 

meral. 
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REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all I have. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Ross? 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: I have no questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Have you ever been before this Committee before 

a witness? 

A I was here and took the oath, sir. 

Q But you never — 

A Testified? 

Q Yes. 

A No, sir. 

Q Were you represented by counsel at that time? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Who were you represented by? 

A Mr. Kirschner. 

Q Mr. Kirschner? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you request Mr. Kirschner to represent you? 

(Mr. Winters corsulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Yes, sir, at that time. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 
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Q Are you a member of AFSCME? 

A No, sir. 

Q Did you ask him to represent you as private 

unsel with a fee, a retainer? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: No, sir -- well, would you repeat 

at question, please? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Let me reword the whole question. 

Was there any discussion of a fee at the tdme? 

A No, sir. 

Q Do you expect a fee? Do you expect to pay a 

tainer or a fee to Mr. Kieschner? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: He can answer that himself. 

MR. FILIPI: Ye.3, I know. He is just attempting 

> communicate something to me. 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: There has been nothing brought forth 
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that effect whatsoever, as yet. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q In your thinking;, does it seem strange to you that 

. Kirschner would represent you when you requested the 

torney General to represent you? 

A Mr. Kirschner did this on a voluntary basis. 

Q Did you approach him? 

A No, sir, I did not. 

Q Did the Attorney General at that time approach you 

offer his services as counsel? 

A Indirectly, yes. 

Q How did they do Lt indirectly? 

A Through the Superintendent. 

Q Have you since asked the Attorney General to 

present you? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Can you tell me when? 

A Today. 

Q Today? 

A Yes. 

Q Today was the ficst time that you asked him? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q What time today did you ask the Attorney General 
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represent you? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Approximately 11:00 o'clock this 

rning. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Were you going to come here without counsel this 

rning? 

A I wasn't asked to come this morning. 

Q Oh, when were you notified7 I'm sorry. When 

s the letter sent? 

A About 11:00 o'clock this morning. 

Q You got the letter at 11:00 o'clock this mcrning? 

A I didn't get a letter. 

Q You never got a letter? 

A I got a letter, but not this morning. 

Q Pardon me7 

A I got the original letter with the group of 

ficers that got their letters. 

REPRESENTATIVE BICHARDSON: The October 23rd 

tter is what they are referring to. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q When were you sworn? 
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A The day the rest of the officers were sworn. I 

in't' know when it was. 

Q Did it seem strange to you that the Attorney 

neral's Office had not contacted you in reference to counsel" 

A They did, sir. 

Q On the 23rd? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Well, it is not clear in my mind then why you 

luld go to Mr. Kirschner. 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: Mr. Kirschner volunteered to repre-

•nt me. 

: REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q On the 23rd who was your counsel when you were 

ram in? 

A Mr. Kirschner; but Mr. Goldstein was present. 

Q All right, Mr. Goldstein. And how long did they 

mtinue as your counsel? 

A Until today, sir. 

Q Today? 

A Yes, sir. 
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Q And approximately what time was that? 

A Approximately 13:00 a.m. 

Q Did you formally dismiss Mr. Goldstein as your 

msel today? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You formally dismissed him orally? 

A Yes. 

Q And at that time did you ask the Attorney General 

represent you? 

A Not at that time; prior to that time. 

Q Pardon me. 

A At 11:00 a.m. 

Q So then, although you weren't called at that time, 

l had two persons acting as counsel? 

A For a period of two hours, yes, sir. 

Q The promise of the Attorney General, and then the 

:orney of record was Mr. Kirschner's Office? 

A For a period of two hours, approximately. 
* 

Q Did it seem strange to you at all, from this period 

the 23rd, that the absent people had retained an attorney 

: the noncommissioned officers and yet you, being a commis-

>n officer had no counsel at that time? Did that seem 

range to you at all? 
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A No, sir. 

Q And yet you were aware at that time that the 

:torney General would make, through Superintendent Patton, 

>unsel available to you? 

A Correct. 

Q Had you been called to testify on October 23rd, 

mid you have testified? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Would that be ag.ainst the Attorney General's 

cision, which you have told us today on the advice of the 

torney General you would not testify? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: At that time I was not represented 

the Attorney General's Office, and, therefore, was rep-

sented by Mr. KirscV»ner. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Well, do you think, in your words, it would be 

fair for you to testify against the Department ruling of the 

torney General, and that the Attorney General should have 

tified you at that time that on certain matters you were not 

testify? 
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(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. FILIPI: May I have the last question read bad:, 

.ease? 

(The last question was read back by the Resorter.) 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: I didn't receive notice, sir, at 

tat time that the opinion was binding at that time, SLr. 

: REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Okay then, do you think the Attorney General's 

ifice has been keeping good faith with you? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: I think that they are keeping good 

lith with me, sir. 

r. REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Were you ever informed of the Attorney General's ' 

>sition in writing? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: No, sir. 
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REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: That's all. 

I would like to ask Mr. Fllipl a question to get 

Draethiug clear In my mind, 

Is it proper to advise a client, say, befcre this 

Dmmittee or any other committee when you, or possLbly your co-

junsel there, are conducting an investigation on this per-

annel? 

MR..FILIPI: I think that possibly the answer to 

lat question would indicate something about the investigation, 

st me see if I can answer it in some way. 

I believe that generally, when in fact the prelim-

iary investigation as it is ongoing does not indicate that a 

articular individual had committed any criminally culpable 

:t, that it is entirely proper for the Attorney General's 

Efice to represent him. 

MR. SMYSER: May I elaborate on that? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Sure. 

MR. SMYSER: I think that the problem of Attorney 

sneral representation of state employes and officers is one 

E the most difficult and recurring problems that the Depart-

ant of Justice faces. We have, for instance, in court cases 

articularly and in civil rLghts cases, requested extensions 

E time for up to 60 days -- when we can get opposing counsel 
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go along with it — to investigate the cricumstances just 

om the very point of deciding whether or not we can repre-

nt somebody or whether or not we are going to get in a case 

lfway through and realize that we are representing somebody 

o is culpable of crime. 

That issue is not clear at this point in time. 

forts have been made in the past and are being made to clar-

y that question. There is a recent executive board resolu-

on that attempts to codify some rules and regulations, for 

at question. 

But I think many of your questions here are 

rected at that very problem: When does the Attorney General 

present and, believe me it is a very difficult problem. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: I would like to go a 

ttle bit further — or maybe just give a statement. 

I find it very tiard to believe that you are 

mpowered by the Commonwealth to investigate certain happen-

gs and at the same time - or before that time, you may have 

ask for indictments eithor from the local courts or state 

urts. And there is that fine line there. 

At the same time, if there was criminal intent or 

iminal happening that we are investigating, the Attorney 

neral's Office which is enpowered to bring before the courts 
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lese people, at the same time — today I have been told — 

>uld very well be representing them. It is a fine line. 

MR. SMYSER: Well, wd don't extend, as you have 

sen, a blanket offer of representation. This is an initial 

Efer of representation ext ended that is such — you know we 

re dealing here with a situation that arose very, very quickly. 

lis Subcommittee's hearings came about very, very quickly 

Eter the fact. We are used to court procedures where we do 

ive some time to make determinations about representation. 

id I wish you would bear in mind that this situation was 

ather unique for us. 

It was rather difficult for us to draw the guide-

Lnes for representation. We extended that initial, offer 

tien the Union indicated through Mr. Kirschner that it would 

rovide representation for those guards. We acquiesced on 

tiat and saw nothing improper in acquiescing on that. 

Now, in retrospect, that may appear to be an 

mproper decision. At the time it appeared to be a proper 

ecision. There was no thought about trying to advise those 

ank and file guards of the opinions that we have now formed 

nd delivered with respect to Superintendent Patton and to 

tie two commissioner officers. 

5f REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 
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Q Let me ask you .a few more questions, Captain. 

Do you feel comfortable being represented by 

insel T*ho could at any moment ask for your indictment? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: I would feel uneasy. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Do you feel uneasy? 

A Oh, no, sir. 

Q Does the Officers' Association retain counsel7 

A Pardon me? 

Q Does the Officers' Association retain counsel? 

A They do. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you for your 

irtesy. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman? 

MR. HARTMAN: 

Q Captain Winters, when you came here this morning, 

whenever it was that you all arrived --or let me put it 

Is way, yesterday you knew you were going to appear here 

day. 

A No, sir. 
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Q You did not? 

A No. 

Q When did you find out? 

A Eleven o'clock this morning. 

Q Eleven o'clock this morning? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You had known smce the 23rd, though, that you 

re going to be called? 

A I was subject to appearing, yes, sir. 

Q And had it been your intention when you weie 

lied that you would testiEy fully before this Committee, 

ior to this morning? 

A At that time, SLr, I was being represented by 

. Kirschner and was relying upon his counsel. 

Q I realize that. I am asking what your intention 

s relative to your testifying before this Committee when 

iu were called? 

A Whatever my counsel advised, sir. 

Q Pardon me? 

A Whatever my counsel advised at that time. 

Q Would you have .anticipated exercising any Fifth 

• Fourteenth Amendment rights on the advice of Mr. Kirschner? 

A If Mr. Kirschnec so advised me, yes, sir. 
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Q Did you think that was a possibility then? 

A If Mr. Kirschnex advised me, yes, sir. 

MR. FILIPI: I think that is kind of speculation at 

Ls point. 

MR. HARTMAN: 

Q Well, I am not so certain it is, since everybody 

> Mr. Kirschner represented before this Committee did exer-

se those rights. And I believe Captain Winters was sitting 

:e most of the days that testimony was taken. 

A I was here two days, sir. 

Q Two days? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q So you did observe people being represented by 

. Kirschner exercising such rights? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q So that there is a distinct possibility that if 

1 had not changed counsel, that you might have exercised 

:h rights also? 
« 

A I might have, yes, sir. 

Q Do you think the Attorney General's Office was 

are of that fact? 

MR, FILIPI: Again, in the area of speculation --

don't think it is a question of --
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MR. HARTMAN: Well, you stated to this Committee 

that one of the reasons you did not state to the guards what 

the Attorney General's opinion was, or did not seek to repre­

sent them further when Mr. Kirschner was in the picture, was 

that there were possible Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment 

rights that would be involved by such individuals. 

MR. FILIPI: That they have invoked them. 

MR. HARTMAN: No, they had not prior to that. You 

did not know this until they took the stand and until each 

question was placed to these individuals, the Attorney 

General's Office did not know that fact. But you stated that 

is the reason why you did not state to them the opinion of 

the Attorney General. 

MR. FILIPI: That was my statement and I don't 

believe it was Mr. Smyser's statement. 

MR. SMYSER: We did know in a general way -- and 

I would be hard put to remember exactly how we knew it. I 

knew it on second or third hand that Mr. Kirschner — this 

may have been the first or second day of the hearings after 

a guard or two had taken the Fifth Amendment — but in any 

event it was related second or third hand to me that that would 

be the scheme of things for the guards represented by 

Mr. Kirschner. 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



£.31 

And I might add to that, if I may, that if the 

tther chain of events had occurred and if we had been requested 

iy those guards to represent them, it would have been mandatory 

ipon us, I think, as Deputy Attorneys General or Assistant 

attorneys General, to determine whether there was any possi­

bility that thase guards would rely upon the Fifth and Four-

:eenth Amendments. 

I think if we had found they did, we would have 

lad a conflict of interests and we would have to advise them 

:o get private counsel. 

MR. HARTMAN: Well, did you do that in this case? 

MR. SMYSER: As it developed, that opportunity 

lever arose. 

MR. HARTMAN: I am talking about Captain Winters 

*ho is sitting to your right. 

MR. SMYSER: I believe that Mr. Filipi has talked 

to Captain Winters. I think our investigation was also such 

that it was clear there was no possible criminal invoLvement 

an his part. 

MR. HARTMAN: But he is telling this Committee 

that it would have been a possibility — 

MR. FILIPI: The possibility of invoking the 

Fifth Amendment, not a possibility of criminal consequences. 
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MR. HARTMAN: You are not talking about criminality, 

ou are talking about the exercise of Fifth and Fourteenth 

mendments rights. 

MR. FILIPI: Ii he had exercised the Fifth and 

ourteenth Amendments --

MR. SMYSER: Excuse me. If he had been repre-

ented by Mr. Kirschner, that is what he said when the question 

as placed to him. In response to that, he said there was a 

ossibility that he might have. 

MR. HARTMAN: And until this morning, he testified 

e was represented by Mr. Kixschner. He also testified that 

ad he been represented by him all day today, that he might hav<i 

ossibly, on his advice, invoked such rights. 

Now, I am saying, did the Attorney Generals 

etermine that possibility before they consented to advise 

im before this Committee? 

MR. SMYSER: We determined that on the basis of 

ur investigation. 

MR. HARTMAN: I am asking you if you asked 

aptain Winters about that possibility. 

MR. SMYSER: I did not myself. 

MR. FILIPI: I had stated to Captain Winters that, 

f course, if he was intending to invoke the Fifth or Fourteenth 
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endments, I could not represent him from that point. I did 

t advise him to invoke the Fifth Amendment. 

MR. HARTMAN: And what did he indicate to you? 

MR. FILIPI: This was not a problem to him. And 

r investigation had not proven that it was a probLem for him 

testify before this Subcommittee. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Sam McCLea? 

MR. McCLEA: 

Q I have a couple of areas I would like to pursue. 

How long have you been working in the institution 

a Correctional Officer? 

A Approximately 20 years. 

Q In that period of 20 years, to your knowlecge, 

ve you ever known of a Correctional Officer ever being sus-

nded or dismissed --

A Yes, sir. 

Q — for using excessive force? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You have? 

A Yes. 

Q Could you give a rough approximation or perhaps 

exact number of how many times you heard of that? 

A We LI, I know of two incidents, approximately. 
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Q You know of two? 

A Two at the most, I would say. 

Q In the course of your 20 years? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q In the possession of the institution at Camp Hill 

sy have — they have in their possession a group of mechani-

L devices. Do they own batons, do you know? 

A Yes, they do. 

Q Do they own black jacks? 

A No, sir. 

Q They don't? 

A No, they don't. 

Q Do they own Mace? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do they own shields? 

A They own shields, yes. 

Q Are there any other kinds of mechanical devices 

ey would use to insure safety? 

A Just the handcuifs, sir. 

Q Handcuffs? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Are those pieces: of equipment kept in a certain 

orage space? 
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A They are in designated areas, yes. 

Q Designated areas? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And they are lacked so that the population --

A They are secured, yes. 

Q Have you ever, in the period of 20 yeaxs, seen 

le use of that equipment? 

A X have. 

Q You have? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Other than the handcuffs? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Have you ever seen the use of a shield7 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Of Mace? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Of a baton? 

A No, sir. 

Q No? 

A No. 

Q Have you ever heard of the use of a baton? 

A No, sir. 

Q Can you describe the kinds of incidents that were 
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xurring when the shield and Mace were used? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: We have had incidents where the 

unate has been a security problem. He has attempted to 

ljure himself. He has had to be removed to the hospital, to 

le isolation section of the hospital. We have had to go in 

iter him with a shield. He may have had a weapon in his hand 

• anything, I don't know -- and to protect the officers, of 

>urse, a shield was used, and they were controlled and taken 

> the isolation section of the hospital. 

r MR. McCLEA: 

Q Now, this is getting more specific. Do you 

tiember on the night of the 15th the possession of any of 

lat kind of equipment, not counting the handcuffs, by any 

: the officers? 

A I wasn't there on the 15th, sir. 

Q How about the night of the 20th? 

A There was nothing used, sir. 

Q No equipment used? 

A None at all. 

Q Except handcuffs? 
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A No handcuffs. 
* 

Q No handcuffs? 

A No,sir. 

Q Was Mr. Magwood difficult to control? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

nswer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 

eneral. 

r MR. McCLEA: 

Q If Mr. Magwood would have been difficult to con-

rol, would yoti foresee that that equipment would have been 

sed? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 

MR. WINTERS: On advice of counsel, I cannot 

nswer this question because of the opinion of the Attorney 

eneral. 
• 

Y MR. McCLEA: 

Q In those instances where the equipment has been 

sed — shields — or, let's say, in those instances where an 

nmate needs to be subdued or put under control or transferred , 
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put under control to be transferred, or just put under 

ltrol, is it usual that that equipment is used? 

A Each case dictates a different procedure, sir. 

Q But out of ten cases where individuals are 

rsically subdued, how many of those would you guess that that 

lipment would be used? 

A Which equipment, sir? 

Q Be it shields ox Mace or batons, and not counting 

idcuffs. 

A Being shields, Mace or batons — none, sir. 

Q None? 

A None. 

Q Zero out of ten. How about out of a hundred 

as, how many would you figure then7 

A Sir, I think we are in two different areas here. 

Q Okay. In out ol 100 cases where an inmate would 

ye to be subdued by an officer or officers, how many -- and 

Ls is your own guess -- how many out of that 100 occasions 

Lild a shield or a baton or Mace be used? 

A Out of 100, sir'' One, if that. 

Q One, if that? 

A Yes, sir. 
i 

MR. McCLEA: Th.it1 s all. Thank you. 

http://Th.it1
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q In your experience as a Correctional Officer of 

I years, is the show of force a deterrent in taking an inmate 

i confinement? 

Now, I mean, for instance, if there is an inmate 

id he is giving a problem and one or two officers are trying 

i take him, then he might resist; as opposed to five or six 

ficers, where he might not resist. 

A Yes, I think that is a deterrent. 

Q You think it is a good deterrent? 

A Sir? 

Q A good deterrent? 

A I didn't say it was a good deterrent. 

Q Your opinion is --

A I think a show of force is a deterrent, yes. 

Q In your opinion? 

A Yes, if they are not youths. 

Q Not for youths? 

A No. 

Q Well, say^I am the one who is resisting. 

A Sir, I think if there were five officers there, 

>u would resist less than if there were only one. 
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Q Okay. 

Now, who in the block would be in the best 

sition to observe at any time? 

A Well, the Block Officer should be, certainly. 

Q Now, when an inmate may be taken to the BAU, the 

ock Officer doesn't necessarily go in to take him out, does 

? 
m 

A He notifies the supervisor. 

Q And the supervisor details other officers to take 

m? 

A That is correct. 

Q Does he have a specific place possibly where he 

Duld stay, sa/, by the controls or by the door? 

A Yes sir. He should stay up front by the lever 

K. 

Q And would you say at Camp Hill, the best place for 

servation of any such thing would be by the gate out? 

A Our cell blocks are over 250 feet long. It is 

etty hard to observe something 250 feet away, down at the 

d of the tier or at the end of the cell block; where up 

ont he could see it, yes. 

Q Well, what 1 am trying to say is, there is no 

ace that is absolute, but there is one place maybe in the 
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11 block that is better than any other? 

A Sir, when you ace at the front of the cell block, 

u can'c see clear down to the end of tier 3 or tier 4. 

Q That's what I am asking. You can't? 

A No, sir. 

Q So, it wouldn't be the responsibility of the 

ock Guard or Block Officer to be down there. His main pur­

se would be to be down by the door? 

For instance, you are going to take me out. You 

e in a detail, of two or three men taking me, an inmate, out. 

there a specific place where the Block Officer should be? 

A The Block Officer is generally the office desig-

ted to hit the cell door for the officers to escort the 

mate up to BAU. 

Q So he should be by the controls? 

A Should be, yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you very much. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver? 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Can you tell me for what reason Magwood was 

moved to the BAU? 

(Mr. Winters consulted with his counsel.) 
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MR. WINTERS: OT advice of counsel, I cannot answer 

lis question because of the opinion of the Attorney General. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: Mr. Chairman, in the 

Dsence of a quorum, I would move that tomorrow morning before 

full quorum, that we vote to issue a subpoena to be served 

n Captain Winters to appear before this Committee to answer 

aestions pertaining to this. 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: I second. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: It has been properly 

oved and seconded that Captain Winters be taken before this 

ommittee in toto to vote upon tomorrow that he be subpoenaed 

o ask him questions pertaining to incidents relative to 

ctober 20th. 

That has been so moved and tomorrow we wilL vote 

pon that. 

Captain Winters, I cannot express to you tie 

eriousness of this entire line of questioning that went on 

his afternoon. And the fact that our Committee has to sub-

»oena you is certainly not because we really want to, but 

iecause we are trying to get as much testimony as we can on 

ioth sides of this issue. 

We repeatedly nave tried to get both sides since 

ts inception, but we have received only one side of it. 
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I just want to let you know that upon tomorrow's 

teeting, at the end of that , you will be notified accordingly 

s to how this Committee will be moving, and you will be 

erved, you and Lieutenant Williams, and Sam McClea will be 

rdered to issue subpoenas to you after our meeting. 

At that time you will have to appear before this 

lommittee. If you refuse at that time to testify before this 

lommittee, it is quite possible you will be held in contempt. 

t that time, you will be biought before the entire body of 

he House of Representatives. 

If you refuse then to testify, then there is a 

»ossibility that you might go to jail in Dauphin County 

irison in the state of Pennsylvania. 

Understanding the rules that have been redd on 

he opinion of the Attorney General and the rule cited from 

'urdon's, which indicates that you are free from liability, 

.t makes it very hard at this particular time with co-equal 

•ranches of government, particularly since this House 

Resolution 47 is not under the Department of Justice. It is 

tot the same rule as is in operation here. 

You should be fully aware of that. And your 

counselors are here and can advise you what steps to take 

.f that does occur. 
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So you are excused until further contact by this 

>mmittee. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this time we will 

icess this particular hearing until tomorrow morning at 

!30. 

(Hearing recessed at 4:30 p.m.) 

k * * 
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